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CHUCK MACLEAN
ABP Chair

ABP CHAIR
REPORT

It has been an honour and privilege
to serve as the Chair of ABP. The
directors on the ABP Board have
been able to stay focused on the
issues and always be respectful of
others, while exploring and
debating the issues so as to arrive
at decisions that are appropriate
and deliver positive results.

ABP is the largest beef producer
organization in the country and the
envy of most other provinces. In the
past year, | have met and worked
with producers from most provinces
in Canada and our Alberta industry
is overwhelming for some of these
folks when they have an opportunity
to see it first hand. We need to be
aware of this because at those
times when we are looking for
federal support, we will need
producers from these areas to
understand how it also affects all
producers.

Although ABP may not always be
able make all producers happy all
of the time, we strive to do the right
things for most producers all of the
time. This past year has been a
good one with its own challenges,
disappointments and rewards. The
weather, over which we have little
control, and issues such as the
legislation and varying bills that
make up the Land-use Framework,
were among the challenges and
disappointments. The rising prices
for our cattle, along with more
markets opening to our products,
brought us some of the rewards.

ABP delegates, directors, and staff,
through our standing committees

and three councils, have many files
open at the same time, achieving
varying degrees of success
depending on the timelines. Some
of these files are traceability and
mandatory age verification, along
with the consolidation of the Beef
Information Centre, Canada Beef
Export Federation, and the National
Check-off Agency that led to the
birth of Canada Beef Inc. on July
26, 2011.

ABP directors and staff have
ongoing discussions with Alberta
Livestock and Meat Agency (ALMA)
on various files, including the
further branding of Alberta Beef.
We are also talking about how the
industry proceeds, with the help of
the provincial government, to
lessen policies and regulations that
affect the industry’s
competitiveness. As we look to
expand our access to Asian
markets, we are working with ALMA
and the Canadian Cattlemen’s
Association (CCA) to consider
strategies for dealing with issues
such as moving Japan from
accepting beef only from cattle
under 21 months of age to
accepting beef from cattle under 30
months of age.

ABP has stayed in contact with
many other industry producer
organizations and keeps the
communication channels open with
the representatives of the Alberta
Cattle Feeders’ Association and
Western Stock Growers’ Association,
along with what | consider to be
positive lines of communication
with the minister and his staff at
Alberta Agriculture and Rural
Development.

The past year has included quite a
bit of travel in Canada and some in
the U.S.. The ABP Executive
travelled to Denver for the National
Cattlemen’s Beef Association
annual convention. There were
visits to the B.C., Saskatchewan,
and Manitoba cattle producer
meetings. ABP had representatives
go to Ottawa for fly-ins organized
by CCA where our MPs were able to

hear messages on a variety of
issues directly from producers.

Through this year, we have been
working on all of the above issues
and many others such as animal
welfare, including transportation of
cattle, the shortage of labour and
the challenge agriculture faces in
attracting people to work in our
industry. We need harmonization
with U.S. drug and production
protocols, while the packing
industry needs help to get a
resolution to Canada’s policy for
enhanced SRM removal that costs
$27 per head on over-30-month
cattle, a cost that comes out of
producers’ pockets. We have the
ongoing challenges of identifying
and supporting needed research in
the many areas that define our
industry, including crop production,
product safety and product
development.

The need for producers’ support of
ABP through their check off dollars
and just as importantly, producers’
willingness to serve as delegates
and directors has never been
greater and in my opinion, will only
get more intense. The value of your
check off cannot be overstated and
as | step down from this position, |
can say with great pride and
enthusiasm that the folks in the
succession line are every bit as
motivated as | am.

The challenges will always be there
and if it was easy, everyone would
be in the business.

The opportunities and rewards for
the next generation of educated
and motivated producers have
never been greater and it is
incumbent on our current leaders
to encourage and help those who
will continue and grow the industry.

Always promote the brand, Alberta
Beef. | look forward to seeing you
down the road. W

Sincerely,

Chuck MaclLean, Chair

RICH SMITH
Executive Director

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
REPORT

As many Alberta cattle producers
moved into the tenth year of very
challenging financial and weather
conditions, we started to see signs
that the industry finally may be
moving toward a brighter future.
Still, producers have faced a roller
coaster ride of price swings and
weather conditions this year. This
summer has brought generally
better weather conditions across the
province after a terrible spring.
Cattle inventories remain low, but
the decline in cattle numbers is
slowing. There are still concerns
about the slow recovery of the U.S.
economy, but prices have been
generally higher than last year and
again there is cautious optimism
that these prices could continue
through the fall and for some time.

A short period of good prices will

not solve all the financial problems
facing cattle producers, but better
prices always make people happier.
While there is a lot of volatility in the
markets, the levels of supply and
demand for cattle and beef should
help to keep prices strong. We have
made progress on expanding our
export market access and global
demand for beef is growing. We truly
hope that the producers who have
weathered the storms of the past
decade are moving toward a brighter
future and will enjoy greater
prosperity in the coming years.

At Alberta Beef Producers (ABP), we
have spent the first nine months of
this year working to build on the

progress and successes of last year.
With the reinstatement of a non-
refundable national levy for
marketing, promotion and research
activities, we are trying to ensure
that producers receive the best
possible value from this investment
and we are pushing for the

collection of a levy on imported beef.

We have seen great improvements in
our relationships with elected
government officials and we are
continuing to work effectively with
the senior bureaucrats. Our
communications with grassroots
producers are getting better and we
are focusing on further
improvements. We have arranged
more of the zone town hall meetings
that were started last year and we
have been pleased by the support
we are receiving from most
producers through the first three
rounds of check-off refunds.

Despite the hope for a brighter
future, there are still many challenge
facing cattle producers and ABP.
Five pieces of provincial legislation
(Bill 50, Bill 19, Bill 36, Bill 24, Bill
10) have created an uproar across
rural Alberta as landowners have
expressed strong concerns about
the potential for these bills to
adversely affect the use and value of
their property. ABP has been
actively working on behalf of cattle
producers by taking forward their
concerns and seeking improvements
to the legislation and the Land-use
Framework. With the election of a
new leader for the governing
Progressive Conservative party and
a provincial election almost certainly
coming in much less than a year,
there will be more opportunities for
landowners and ABP to be heard on
these issues.

We think it is vital for the future of
the industry that the national levy
remains non-refundable beyond the
possible expiry date of March, 2013.
ABP thinks the restructuring of the
Beef Information Centre, Canada
Beef Export Federation, and the
National Check-off Agency into a
single new organization, Canada
Beef Inc., will be a key factor in

retaining a non-refundable national
levy. As Canada Beef Inc. takes
shape, we can see the industry
moving closer to the goal of building
a strong and effective national
organization to carry out domestic
and international marketing and
promotion of Canadian beef and
beef products.

On the regulatory front, the federal
government has set the end of this
year as the target date for the
implementation of a national
mandatory traceability framework.
While the cattle industry recognizes
the importance of traceability for
food safety, animal health, and
export market access, we need to
make sure that this framework does
not hurt the competitiveness of our
industry, impede commerce, or
place undue regulatory burden on
producers. ABP and the Canadian
Cattlemen’s Association (CCA)
participated in the recent National
Cattle Traceability Summit where we
used the Guiding Principles for Beef
Cattle Traceability, a document
signed by ABP, CCA, Canadian
Cattle Identification Agency, Alberta
Agriculture and Rural Development,
ALMA and other cattle organizations,
to form the basis for our position on
a national traceability framework.

At the ABP Semi-Annual General
Meeting in June, the delegates
reviewed and approved the strategic
objectives in the ABP Plan for the
coming year to ensure that our
priorities match the needs of
producers across the province. In
this Annual Report, you can read
about the results of the work that
was done on your behalf by ABP
staff and delegates under the
direction of our Board, councils and
committees. This group of strong
producers and dedicated staff are
committed to being an effective
organization that provides you with
a strong return on your check-off
investment as we move together
toward a brighter future. W

Sincerely,

Rich Smith, Executive Director
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TRAVIS TOEWS
CCA President

CCA REPORT

The Canadian Cattlemen’s Association
(CCA) attended the National
Cattlemen’s Beef Association (NCBA)
summer meeting in Florida in early
August. Among the various committee
issues discussed was the NCBA’s
position with respect to Country of
Origin Labelling (COOL). The NCBA
had taken notice that the World Trade
Organization (WTO) had delivered its
final decision to the U.S., Canadian
and Mexican governments. While the
CCA is bound by a confidentiality
agreement not to disclose the content
of the ruling (which remains
confidential until it is translated and
circulated to the WTO membership
this fall) apparently the NCBA had
learned enough from media reports to
take a position on the case. The CCA
was at the NCBA International Markets
Committee meeting on August 3,
when the following directive was
passed:

“NCBA staff should urge the U.S. Trade
Representative to forego an appeal of the
WTO ruling on US COOL and work with
Congress and/or regulatory agencies to
implement a program that is WTO
compliant and consistent with current
NCBA policy.”

The CCA has worked with the NCBA,
its state affiliates and lawmakers in
Washington, D.C. for several months
in anticipation of the ruling to
encourage the U.S. to waive any
appeal and to move directly to resolve
the dispute. We have been clearly
communicating our position that we
are not seeking the outright repeal of
COOL but could be content with a
surgical amendment that would retain
provisions to provide consumers with
more information about the origin of
their food while eliminating the

negative discrimination that some of
the COOL provisions have created for
livestock imported to the U.S.

Our advocacy work in Washington
around COOL continues on a number
of fronts along with discussions
around possible remedies and
solutions.

There have been a number of positive
developments for the Canadian cattle
industry in 2011. In the last few
months alone we've seen Vietnam
reopened to live breeding cattle, the
Canada-Colombia Free Trade
Agreement (FTA) come into effect, and
Canada reach a science-based
technical agreement with South Korea
as a step toward restoring market
access for Canadian under-30-month
(UTM) beef. Under the agreement,
Korea agreed to commence UTM
shipments by end of 2011. With that
work progressing, the CCA is focussed
on finalizing a FTA with Korea.
However we continue to monitor
Korea’s market restoration progress.

At the 2011 CCA Semi-Annual in
Calgary a resolution was passed
stating: ‘That if Korea does not
resume UTM beef imports within the
agreed timeline, CCA would seek the
resumption of the WTO dispute panel,
and be guided by our existing policy
on support for free trade agreements.’

Of course the full restoration of access
for beef products from cattle of all
ages to top priority markets is crucial.
Work continues on getting over-30-
month cattle into Asian markets and

improving access in other key markets.

Another trade-related resolution
passed at the CCA Semi-Annual
stated: ‘That CCA pursue escalating
trade policy mechanisms by the
Government of Canada to resolve the
remaining BSE-related trade
restrictions in the high priority
markets of Japan, Mexico and Taiwan.’

The Board of Directors also resolved
that the ‘CCA encourage the
government of Canada to commence
free trade negotiations with Japan
aimed at establishing duty free access
for Canadian beef to that market.’

Our international trade efforts
continue at a time when domestic
price fundamentals for cattle remain
strong. The same supply situation
propping up prices is squeezing
packing plants leaving many to take
steps to control operating costs or
close altogether, as we saw earlier this
year with XL in Calgary.

The CCA'’s Beef InfoXchange System
(BIXS) launched Phase 2 to cow/calf
producers across Canada, slightly
ahead of schedule. This is the second
of three launch stages and involves
100 beef producers. The first phase of
the launch took place in June and July
and involved a limited number of cow/
calf producers. A nationwide launch of
BIXS to all cow/calf producers
remains on target for the fall calf run.
In time, BIXS will enable production
enhancing decisions that will leave the
industry more competitive.

The CCA is gearing up to host town
hall meetings across Canada. These
meetings provide the opportunity to
meet and talk with producers about
local issues of national importance
and to inform them of the many
important initiatives the CCA is
involved in on their behalf and the
progress we are making on improving
industry competitiveness for the long
term. The first meeting is scheduled
for October 3 in Prince George, B.C,,
with dates in Manitoba and Ontario to
follow. Thanks to Farm Credit Canada
for helping to sponsor the CCA Town
Hall Meetings.

Even with all the positive news in the
industry, significant challenges to our
competitiveness remain. Extreme
weather dominated the year, with
unprecedented flooding in many parts
of Manitoba devastating many
producers. Many were forced to
evacuate and the conditions prevented
them from seeding and harvesting
crops needed to feed their animals
through the fall and winter.

These unfortunate events have
reinforced the importance of working
proactively with governments to,
whenever possible, use a scientific
approach to determine when real
disaster assistance is required. The

AgriRecovery program should be
implemented only when extreme
events such as the flooding around
Lake Manitoba have left the industry
unable to cope. Otherwise,
government assistance offsetting
normal business risk events will
distort market forces, lead to more
government intrusion in our industry,
and negatively affect our image with
the public. It will also mean less
available funding for research.

Research and innovation is one of the
CCA's key priorities at the Growing
Forward consultations. Significant
investment is needed to renew and
reinvigorate agriculture research to a
more meaningful level with
investments focusing on research
outcomes that address industry’s
priorities and also on developing
critical research capacity.

One of the many pieces of policy
discussed at the CCA Semi-Annual
meeting was the Growing Forward
(GF) suite of programs. This five-year
Federal/Provincial/Territorial
agreement is due to expire in March
2013. Although that date is a year and
a half away, the beginning of GF was
stalled for a year due to the
complexities of negotiating
agreements between each province
and the federal government. To avoid
that happening again, consultations
began early with a goal of negotiations
taking place next summer. Detailed
program discussions have yet to take
place. Leading up to those discussions
the document CCA GF Il Position
August 2011 will help to inform all
governments and stakeholders how
CCA believes this policy suite should
develop. The document is posted on
our website at www.cattle.ca.

The gist of our position is this: in 2010
cattle and calf cash receipts totalled
over $6 billion while beef production
contributed $24.6 billion to Canada’s
economy. Looking back at spending
directed at agriculture sectors it is
important to remind policy-makers of
this industry’s contribution to the
economy. Modest growth of this sector
can contribute greater amounts to
more producers than seemingly larger

growth in most of the other sectors of
Canadian agriculture. Government
investment needs to recognize this
reality. A prime example is the
Science Cluster Initiatives. The
Oilseeds and Pork Clusters both
received more AAFC investment than
the cattle industry despite cash
receipts of cattle and calves outpacing
those industries. The Organic Cluster
received $6.5 million compared to the
$8.65 million for beef. Organic may be
growing, but it remains minuscule
compared to the amount of producers,
land managed and revenue generated
in the beef cattle business.

Another priority is improving our
regulatory environment. Regulations
need to be designed and implemented
in a way that puts the competitiveness
of the Canadian agriculture sector on
equal footing with our global
competitors. Due to the highly
integrated nature of the Canadian and
U.S. cattle and beef industries, the
Canadian beef industry must have
access to the most effective and
efficient production tools and
practices in order to remain
competitive. Canada is also a relatively
small market so to attract new
technologies and products we must
have a favourable regulatory system
that supports innovation.

Specific emphasis continues to be
placed upon harmonizing the
Canadian approval process for
veterinary drugs with the U.S.
Improved access to new veterinary
drugs and livestock production
products will enhance productivity
and animal health and enable
Canadian cattle producers to be
positioned more competitively relative
to our global competitors.

Harmonization is needed around
specified risk materials (SRM). The
higher costs of collecting and
disposing SRM in Canada compared
with the U.S. has created a
competitive disadvantage for
Canadian packers and producers that
reduces profitability and encourages
live cattle exports to the U.S. As well,
we continue to ask that Canada
remove the prohibition on using SRM

meat and bone meal as fertilizer as a
way to restore value for the SRMs.

We continue to focus on the impact of
North American biofuels policies on
our industry. Concern remains that
significant growth in Canada’s
grains-based biofuels industry has the
potential to undermine the long-term
competitiveness of the cattle feeding
sector.

The concern is that federal and
provincial governments are attempting
to encourage artificial growth of the
biofuels industry with blending credits,
mandates for use and duties on
imported ethanol. While some feeding
operations may benefit from a nearby
biofuels processor, the
competitiveness of the feeding
industry as a whole is reduced. To the
extent that growth in the biofuels
industry is dependent on subsidies
and mandates, the long-term viability
of the replacement industry is
questionable.

Last year we made recommendations
on behalf of the beef cattle industry as
it relates to the next steps of
implementation of the Federal/
Provincial/Territorial agenda to have a
mandatory comprehensive national
system for livestock traceability in
place in 2011.

Work continues on traceability, and it
is important that we move forward
carefully. The traceability system we
establish must benefit the industry
and be sustainable in the long term
without an over-reliance on
government funds. The CCA remains
committed to improving and
enhancing our traceability system to
ensure it is implemented in a cost-
effective manner.

On behalf of Canadian cattle
producers, we will continue to press
for improvements to our
competitiveness on the trade front
and at home in our regulatory and
business environment. ¥

Sincerely,

Travis Toews, President
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CANADA BEEF
REPORT

OnJuly 1, 2011 the Beef Information
Centre (BIC) and the Canada Beef
Export Federation (CBEF) joined the
Canadian Beef, Cattle Research,
Market Development and Promotion
Agency — also known as the National
Check-Off Agency (NCOA) —to form a
single marketing organization known as
Canada Beef Inc. The following
information includes the final reporting
for both BIC and CBEF and the plans for
the first six months for Canada Beef Inc.

JUDY NELSON
BIC Committee Chair

FINAL BIC REPORT TO ABP

The role of the Beef Information Centre
was to work with key partners and
stakeholders to develop effective
marketing strategies and programs
that would contribute to a strong,
viable Canadian beef industry. In
cooperation with industry and
government funders, BIC focused
resources on building awareness for
the Canadian beef brand; achieving
growth in the domestic and U.S.
markets; and maximizing value
through carcass optimization. The
following is the final report on BIC
business ending June 30, 2011- prior
to the merger and creation of Canada
Beef Inc.

Build awareness of the Canadian Beef
Advantage

In Canada and the U.S. market
outcomes achieved included
increasing or maintaining trade
awareness and comprehension of the
specific attributes of the Canadian
Beef Advantage (CBA) by establishing
industry’s ability to value attributes,
systems and processes unique to
Canada and positively affecting our
customers’ purchase decisions.

The work done throughout the 2010-11
year to make these achievements
possible includes:

» 116 signed licensees (signed a legal
agreement to use beef brand mark
on their product offering) across all
trade sectors including McDonald’s,
Boston Pizza, Sobeys, Safeway and
XL Meats

» Upgraded e-learn tool (online staff
pasture-to-plate training program) to
be more interactive and
customizable; 10 companies have
enrolled in the initial launch

+ CBA website provides marketing
information and industry specific
material and resources

» Seven national trade shows attended
and 17 company specific shows;
strong industry partnerships,
newsletters, articles and
advertisements supporting this work
— approximately 1,240,000
impressions

Achieve growth in traditional, existing,
new and emerging markets for
Canadian beef

A broad range of programs and
campaigns have been used to create
growth. Consumer-focused campaigns
included seasonal cross promotions
such as the Make it Beef booklets,
e-newsletters and in-store promotions
with partners such as Safeway and
Sobeys, Green Giant, Dairy Farmers of
Canada and HP Sauce. Culinary
resource development supported
these efforts with recipes, product
expertise and cooking lesson videos
on the website. The total reach of
these campaigns for the year equals
5.24 million consumers with a
resulting estimated 2.07 million Ibs of
additional beef sales.

Additionally, public relations
campaigns used radio, print and
television interviews to share recipes,
demonstrate cooking techniques and
promote beef. In total, over 30 million
Canadian consumers were reached
through these channels as well as
through new media such as Facebook,
Twitter, the Beef Blog and the website
(which saw unique 265,138 visitors).

Nutrition communications efforts
focused on the role beef plays in a

healthy diet and worked to mitigate
negative perceptions. Partnerships
included the Dietitians of Canada and
work on Nutrition Month messaging
which included strong, positive beef
messages.

The trade team conducted informative
research and development sessions
with corporate chefs, purchasers and
marketing reps from such companies
as the Keg, Kelsey’s, Centennial
Foodservice and Sysco. A two-year
effort resulted in Arby’s committing to
100 per cent Canadian beef on their
menu. A partnership with XL Lakeside
has moved forward the efforts to
improve AAA grading. In the U.S.
branded beef programs such as High
River Angus have seen significant
returns- volumes sold have exceed
10,121,426 Ibs and the ethnic markets

have sold volumes over 15,834,413 Ibs.

Due to a slow recovery of the economy
in North America and smaller beef
production in Canada, particularly in
the first half of 2011, beef sales have
been lower than the market specific
goals set.

» Domestic: maximize demand for
750,000 tonnes- actual volume is
739,450 tonnes

» Commercial Beef: maximize
demand for 115,000 tonnes- actual
is 78,525 tonnes

« U.S.: maximize demand for 350,000
tonnes — an improvement was seen
here- actual tonnes are 377,494.

Maximizing value through
optimization of carcass values

BIC worked with companies such as
Sysco, Montana’s and Lonestar to
increase the sale and utilization of
priority products in Canada and the
United States. A public relations
campaign used radio, print and TV
interviews including Canada AM
nationally, to promote source ground
beef and reached approximately
7,445,752 Canadians.

Work towards domestic market
specific goals such as increasing the
demand and value of Canadian AAA
middle meats and reducing the price
discounts of heavy vs. light carcasses
is ongoing, while BIC achieved the goal

of increasing demand and value of thin
meats (flap, tri tip, outside skirt and
ball tip).

The commercial market specific goal
for 2012 of optimizing the value of
priority whole muscle Canadian
commercial beef products through
170 tonnes of new products has been
achieved, while increasing the kg
market share of source ground beef at
retail by five per cent and premium
grinds total burgers at foodservice by
eight per cent, both by 2012. These
efforts are still ongoing and continuing
to deliver positive results.

In the U.S. market, specific goals set
have been achieved — maximizing
uptake of priority products in key
markets and enhancing the ability to
align priority products, key markets,
market segments and targeted
customer base with Canadian supply.

Mitigate the impact of COOL
legislation through greater
diversification within the market

BIC continued its work with specific
U.S. clients in foodservice and saw
success in most cases despite a
challenging economic climate. This
year’s volume was 1.3 million Ibs of
beef through foodservice. BIC also
completed a third U.S. consumer meat
case study reaffirming previous results
that Canadian branding has positive
impact and the overall positioning of
the CBA has helped to mitigate the
impact of COOL and opened additional
opportunities to product of Canada.

In conclusion

An environmental scan of check-off
programs in Canada and competing
jurisdictions, conducted by Dr. John
Cranfield at the University of Guelph,
evaluated how Canada compares
globally to other commodities’ check-
off investment and addressed key
questions around producer return on
investment, impact on industry
competitiveness and demand for
Canadian beef. The study found on
average from 2005 to 2008, that every

check-off dollar invested in research
and marketing activities earned $9 for
Canadian beef producers. This is
higher than the check-off return for

either Australia (5:1) or the United
States (5.5:1). BIC marketing activities
specifically delivered an average return
of $7.55 in producer benefits for every
check-off dollar invested.

In 2010/11, over half of BIC’s revenue
was derived from non check-off
sources. BIC’s domestic programs
were funded solely from producer
check-off dollars, while commercial
beef and U.S. programs are leveraged
3:1 against federal and Alberta legacy
funds. BIC can often bring further
value to producers by leveraging
producer and legacy funds against
private industry partner contributions
for an overall benefit of 9:1 on partner
programs.

The final year for BIC has been a
successful one with significant and
growing media and stakeholder
connections in all sectors — consumers,
producers, trade partners and
industry. In 2010/11 the BIC
investment of $864,297 combined
with partner program activity resulted
in a total of a $4,875,364 spend; a
6.6:1 ratio.

Thirty years ago, BIC had a $60,000
budget, staff of one and a mandate to
advertise beef. Today this team has
expanded to a group of approximately
30 people developing and
implementing a multi-faceted
approach to promotion and marketing.
The implementation of the Canada
Beef Advantage sets a strong
foundation for the new Canada Beef
Inc. to build an exciting new global
marketing company, focused entirely
on the high quality, highly desirable
beef product we all have a role in
producing. This is a timely and bold
new adventure for the beef industry
with wonderful opportunities to
continue to build on the previous work
that has been accomplished and
pursue new opportunities that will
drive demand and ensure that Canada
Beef is the product of choice both at
home and globally. Congratulations to
everyone involved that has brought us
to this point. "W

Respectfully submitted,

Judy Nelson, Committee Chair

GIB DRURY
CBEF Board Chair

FINAL CBEF REPORT TO ABP

The value of international programs
The results of CBEF’s work in 2010
demonstrate that the opportunities
for Canadian beef and veal to prosper
in the international marketplace
continue to grow. Exports to key
markets in Asia and Mexico increased
12 per cent over 2009, reaching a
total of 97,000 tonnes (product
weight) for a value of $425 million.

The export results indicate Canada is
shipping a higher-valued mix of
products and achieving premiums on
its exports in these key markets.
Commercially viable access to key
international markets has the ability
to add $85 per head in added value
for beef derived from under-30-
months (UTM) cattle.

Canadian beef and veal exports to
Russia in 2010 also soared, up 58 per
cent in volume and 144 per cent in
value for a total 10,000 tonnes ($25
million). Not only are volumes
increasing, but the proportion of high
value beef and veal cuts is increasing
rapidly.

Achieving these results in a global
climate of economic turmoil and a
rising Canadian dollar serves to
significantly underscore the
effectiveness of these programs and
the value of international marketing
in building export opportunities for
the Canadian cattle and beef
industry.

The export market development
priority

The Federation delivered over 500
individual market development
activities in its 2010/11 fiscal year
ending March 31, 2011. The Partner
Market Development Program, which
shares the cost of entry into
international markets, was highly
utilized with over 60 individual export
development and export readiness
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FINAL CBEF REPORT TO ABP
continued

activities completed by CBEF export
members — underlining the high
importance of these markets to a
viable and successful industry.

The Federation believes that by
re-establishing trade with South
Korea and China, and expanding
access to Japan, Taiwan, Mexico and
Russia, the industry has the ability to
improve our fortunes. Normalizing
trade to these markets is more
important to the industry than the
normalization of trade in all other
markets outside of the United States.
Normalizing trade to these markets
has the ability to help move the
industry to a renewed focus on
expansion and prosperity.

Potential trade gains through market
access normalization

The challenge with projecting
potential trade gains from market
access normalization (UTM bone-in)
is that historically (pre-BSE) these
markets were just developing as
compared to a more mature market
where the demand level is known. As
markets mature, consumer
preferences change as well as the
product mix imported, therefore it is
important to consider the per unit
value exported historically compared
to the per unit value being exported
into markets where Canada now has
limited access. Historic data had
large variations in the 1999-2002
years. It can be expected that any
projection based on historical data
will be conservative as these markets
have matured in their demand for
grain-fed beef.

Over the next three to five years
exports will be constrained by smaller
production. Expansion of the national
herd in the near future means
increased heifer retention which will
reduce fed beef production in the
short run. Therefore, while there are
opportunities in these export
markets, with smaller global cattle
inventories we must take into
consideration what Canada can
supply. The estimated trade gains
are:

Nexd Incramental ACCRSS

1. Mainland China (U300 )

- Japan (L300

3. Kaoraa (U30M)

4. Mexico (0E0MY

. Russia (B-1/0Mal O030M & Est. Approval
6. Tamsan (B UF0M)

Total tor all Solected Export Markels
Export walve da 2010 13 uiad as ifve bate,

N

Insramantal Valus Tatal Walus
£20 millian £110 miillion
47 millsan £125 rullicn
65 milkon 85 million
£15 millian £200 rillicn
£12.% milbon £37. 5 milkon
SE.4 million $15 million
$1E67.9 milkon incramental increass

Canada adding its own volume to the
existing EU-U.S. Hormone
Compensation Quota is not expected
to result in any additional Canadian
beef/veal sales to the EU in the
foreseeable future. As there are no
further short term technical market
access goals associated with the EU,
that market is not listed above.

Additional trade volumes are
expected as part of the Canada-EU
Comprehensive Economic and Trade
Agreement negotiations, should the
final agreement include preferential
access conditions for Canadian beef
and veal.

The Japan, Korea and Taiwan
estimates are very conservative and
would likely be substantially higher.
The trade to Japan would be
significantly higher again if Canada
were to achieve U30M access at least
six months before the U.S. (as was the
case with Canada’s advantageous
access in Hong Kong/Macau).

These international export markets
hold great potential for Canadian beef
and veal. As the Canadian industry
looks to these markets to help build
its prosperity, Canada Beef Inc. will
continue to build on the strong
foundation built by CBEF. "W

Sincerely,

Gib Drury, Board Chair

CANADA BEEF INC.

On January 6, 2011 the Canada Beef
Working Group (CBWG) presented the
results of its investigation and its
recommendation — to create a single
independent national beef cattle
marketing, promotion and research
organization by merging and
integrating the assets, operations,

liabilities and funding of the CBEF, the
BIC and the NCOA.

This single organization was created
by restructuring the Canadian Beef
Cattle Research, Market Development
and Promotion Agency (commonly
known as the National Check-off
Agency) which then assumed the
responsibilities, programs and core
functions of all three organizations.
Research responsibilities continue to
be assigned to the Beef Cattle
Research Council.

Canada Beef Inc. Board of Directors
The Board of Directors for Canada
Beef Inc. is comprised of provincial
representatives and funders.
Candidates for the inaugural Board of
Directors were recruited by a Canada
Beef Implementation Team
Governance Committee through
collaboration with the provincial cattle
associations and industry
stakeholders. With the approval of the
Farm Products Council of Canada, the
inaugural Board will hold office from
July 1, 2011 until the first Annual
Forum and Board elections,
anticipated for June, 2012.

Brad Wildeman was elected as Chair
of the inaugural Canada Beef Inc.
Board of Directors at their first
meeting on June 26-27, 2011. A
feedlot operator from Lanigan,
Saskatchewan, Wildeman is past
President of the Canadian
Cattlemen’s Association and a
Co-Chair of the Canada Beef
Implementation Team tasked with
getting the new consolidated
organization up and running.

Ten provincial association members
have been selected as inaugural
board members: Brad Wildeman
(Chair), SK; Dane Guignion (Vice
Chair), MB; Grant Huffman, BC;

Chuck MacLean, AB; Jeff Warrack,
AB; Paul Sharpe, ON; Gib Drury, QC;
Jennifer MacDonald, NB Jim Bremner,
NS; John MacDonald, PEI.

Industry representation covers all
sectors along the beef value chain:
Dwight Greer, Eastern Meat Solutions,
Beef Processing and Distribution;
Brian Read, XL Foods; Francis
Labrecque, Levinoff Meat Products;
Mike Kennedy, Cargill; Arthur Batista,
Ecolait; and Scott Ellerton, Sysco
Canada. The first board meeting was
held July 26, 2011 at which time Brad
Wildeman was named Chair and Dane
Guignion was named Vice Chair.

Within the Board, four committees
have been formed to oversee specific
areas of business. Committees
assume an active role in governing
Canada Beef. Members are
accountable to the Board for fulfilling
the mandates determined by the
Board and actively performing their
assigned duties related to the
committee’s business on behalf of the
Board.

» Finance/ Audit and Program
Performance Management — Scott
Ellerton

* Planning and Priorities — Brian Read

« Governance — Chuck MaclLean

+ International Beef Trade Access
Policy Advisory — Mike Kennedy

Canada Beef Executive

Robert Meijer, former director of
corporate affairs for Cargill Limited,
was appointed President of Canada
Beef Inc. effective August 1, 2011.
Meijer brings 14 years of policy,
regulatory, legislative, political and
communications experience to
Canada Beef Inc.

The executive team also includes the

following:

» John Baker — VP North America
Market Development/ Technical
Services

+ Cam Daniels — VP International
Market Development/ Technical
Services

* Ron Glaser — VP Corporate Affairs &
Operations

* Herb McLane - VP Trade &
Regulatory Services

* Michael Shittu - VP Finance

A six-month transitional plan has been

put in place to allow the continuation

of business while completing the

tasks associated with bringing three

separate organizations together under

one roof. The priorities set out in this

plan will enable work to move forward

smoothly:

1.Build awareness for a Canadian
beef identity/brand built on
benefits defined by a strong and
clear value proposition

2.Achieve growth in traditional,
existing, new and emerging markets
for Canadian beef or Canadian
genetics products

3.Maximize the total value realized by
the Canadian beef and cattle
genetics industry through
optimization of carcass values or
genetics and live cattle values

During the six-month transition
period, the domestic marketing
programs for Canada Beef are aligned
to maintain positive attitudes towards
Canadian beef as nutritious and lean;
improve the ease of selection and
preparation of Canadian beef for
consumers; and maintain consumer
and customer confidence in Canadian
beef. To optimize the value of the beef
carcass, specific focus is given to
heavy middle meats and thin meats
through development of value added
products with processors, retail and
foodservice initiatives with key
partners, and consumer programs
creating awareness and demand for
priority cuts.

The commercial beef marketing
programs focus on increasing the
penetration of source grinds at retail
and premium burgers at foodservice.
To maintain or improve consumer
positive attitudes towards beef,
consumers, health professionals and
partners will be reached with
messaging that beef plays an
important role in a healthy diet.

The marketing programs in
international markets facilitate a
strong awareness and understanding
of Canada Beef Advantage attributes
to positively affect foodservice, retail
and distributor partners purchasing
decisions around Canadian beef. In

the United States priority products
including chuck primal and thin
meats will be marketed through
various packer and partner programs
to leverage additional volume and
value around these products. Ethnic
markets, representing 16 per cent of
the U.S. population and primarily
heavy beef consumers, will be
targeted.

Marketing programs in other
international markets are designed to
expand the client base for under 21
month (U21M) beef in Japan and
facilitate the growth of trade of under
30 month (UTM) beef in Taiwan, Hong
Kong and Macau and Mexico and
explore market opportunities in
Russia and the EU. Programs also
provide for the establishment of
product from over 20 month cattle in
Japan, over 30 month product in
Mexico, Taiwan and Russia, UTM
product in Mainland China, and
commercially-viable access in South
Korea. The transition plan maintains
the core international infrastructure,
expertise and fundamental
promotional programs including
operating five international offices in
Japan, South Korea, Taiwan, Hong
Kong/Macau/China, and Mexico.

There are Canada Beef Inc. offices
worldwide including two Canadian
offices; in Calgary and Mississauga.
Two Chinese offices are located in
Hong Kong and Shanghai as well as
an office in Tokyo, Japan; Garza
Garcia N.L., Mexico; Seoul, South
Korea and Taipei, Taiwan.

Canada Beef Inc. is an independent
national organization representing the
research, marketing and promotion of
the Canadian cattle and beef industry
worldwide. It's efforts to maximize
demand for Canadian beef and
optimize the value of Canadian beef
products is funded by cattle
producers through the national beef
check-off, which in turn makes it
possible to access beef industry
market development funds provided
by the Government of Canada and the
Government of Alberta. “w

Canada Beef Inc.
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CHARLIE CHRISTIE
BCRC Chair

BCRC REPORT

The Beef Cattle Research Council
(BCRC) was established by the
Canadian Cattlemen’s Association in
1997 to determine research and
development priorities for the beef
cattle industry, and to administer the
research funding allocation of the
National Check-Off (NCO). Since 1997,
the BCRC has contributed funding to
more than 60 different initiatives. For
every $1 the BCRC contributes to
research, $5 in other federal and
provincial funds has been leveraged.

Current Activities

The Beef Science Cluster is now fully
underway, adding an additional 32
projects to the BCRC research
portfolio. The Beef Science Cluster is
a partnership between Canada’s beef
industry and Agriculture and Agri-
Food Canada (AAFC) to strategically
leverage industry research funds and
allocate them to industry priorities.

The BCRC'’s financial position has
strengthened over the past 12
months. The Alberta government’s
decision to return the NCO dollar to
non-refundable status has greatly
improved the predictability and
stability of national beef research
funding. Alberta Beef Producers
decision to increase the research
allocation of the NCO dollar from 10
to 20 cents was accompanied by
similar decisions in Saskatchewan,
B.C. and Nova Scotia. Finally, some
BCRC funds that had been
earmarked for Phase 2 of Canada’s
Beef Science Cluster were
unexpectedly freed up when AAFC
approved less funding than industry
had originally requested.

Some of these funds will be reserved
and used to leverage government
funds in the next version of the Beef

Science Cluster under Growing
Forward 2. The remainder will be
invested in new research projects
based on a call for proposals
announced in July. This will follow the
same two core research objectives of
the Beef Science Cluster (reduced
production costs; and improved beef
demand, quality and value), and is
intended to fill in some gaps
identified in the current Beef Science
Cluster program areas (feed
efficiency, forage and grassland
productivity, animal health and
welfare, beef quality and food safety).

Summaries of all completed and
ongoing BCRC projects are available
on the BCRC website. Efforts
continue to ensure that research
results are distributed to a wider
audience, through the cooperation of
provincial beef organization
newsletters, breed magazines, and
the broader agricultural media.

Moving Forward

Extension and technology transfer
activities have gradually but
significantly declined across Canada
over the past 15 years. As a result,
the BCRC has engaged Framework
Partners to identify the most
effective mechanisms to transfer
relevant research results to leading
producers in the target seedstock,
cow/calf, feedlot, and packing
sectors. Based on this work the
BCRC is developing a strategy
focused specifically on technology
transfer and knowledge
dissemination. Initial efforts will likely
focus on research funded by BCRC,
but it is expected that this will
expand to incorporate research
findings gathered from other funders
and beef-producing nations.

Efforts are also underway to make
economic analysis an integral part of
BCRC research. CanFax Research
Services will be working with BCRC to
develop an economic assessment
tool that will aid in assessing the
economic returns to beef research in
Canada, developing BCRC research
priorities, and tracking the economic
benefit of BCRC-funded research over
the long term.

The BCRC will continue to be involved
in planning around Growing Forward
2 research programs. This will
involve priority setting for the beef
research program to succeed or
continue the Beef Cluster, beef
research program planning involving
both federal and provincial research
funding agencies, and aggressive
lobbying to ensure that Growing
Forward research programs are
delivered in a timely manner, with
appropriate levels of funding, and
improved administrative efficiencies.

Verified Beef Production

The Verified Beef Production (VBP)
program is also under the auspices
of the BCRC. This supports the
industry’s vision to have high quality
Canadian beef products recognized
as the most outstanding by Canadian
and world customers.

VBP reports continued growth in the
last year, with the number of beef
cattle operations attending
workshops now totalling nearly
14,400. This represents an estimated
35-45 per cent of beef cattle
production in Canada. Growth in the
past year has largely been a result of
interest from feedlot operations. In
addition there are now nearly 500
cattle operations which have
participated in the optional validation
audit to become registered with the
VBP program. For further
information about Verified Beef
Production, please visit the national
website at www.verifiedbeef.org the
provincial VBP website at www.

beefsafety.ab.ca.

Information about all ongoing and
completed BCRC-funded research
projects is available at_http://www.
cattle.ca/projects-in-progress and
http://www.cattle.ca/research-
project-factsheets. W

Respectfully submitted,
Charlie Christie, BCRC Chair

BCRC +J

EBeaf Cattle Research Council
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HOWARD BEKKERING
CFC Chair

CFC REPORT

This past year, the Cattle Feeder
Council (CFC) has addressed a number
of issues relevant to our cattle feeding
sector. There has been some optimism
in the industry but still many challenges
remaining. The wet spring in the south
this year was catastrophic for many
feedyards, some of which haven't yet
recovered. The Council has had some
very busy and full agendas this year
and following is a brief summary of its
areas of interest and activities.

Beef Grading

This past year CFC has been in
consultation with the Canada Beef
Grading Agency to advise on the use of
the E plus V grading camera. At the
moment, one processer in Alberta has
applied to use the camera grading
system as their primary instrument to
settle payment. The Council believes
this grading system will be much more
consistent than current practices. In
July, two CFC members toured a
processing plant and observed the
grading camera in use, concluding that
this method while being more
consistent, does not affect the plant’s
efficiency. CFC will continue to promote
more efficient and consistent methods
of grading beef.

Manure Management

This past year has been an enormous
challenge for cattle feeders in the areas
of manure management and drainage.
With heavy snow and runoff, the
damage to infrastructure was
disastrous for some feeders. CFC was
in discussions this spring with the
NRCB regarding the impacts of
confined feeding operations on surface
and ground water quality. The Council
believes, supported by the NRCB, that
the current system under AOPA (the
Agricultural Operation Practices Act) of
managing risks to water quality is
appropriate.

Dark Cutter Research

The Council has seen the results of a
research study by Dr. Heather Bruce
from the University of Alberta. The
study indicated a variety of factors
that could cause a dark cutter, but
there could be some methods to
detect a possible dark cutter before
slaughter.

NFACC - Beef Cattle Code of Practice
The CFC participated in the last
revision of the Code of Practice for
the Care and Handling of Beef Cattle.
Now, the National Farm Animal Care
Council (NFACC) is in the process of
updating the codes of practice for all
livestock and poultry species. The
Canadian Cattlemen’s Association has
been working closely with the NFACC
on updating the beef code of practice
and the CFC will continue to provide
advice on the cattle feeding aspect of
the code.

Land-use Framework

The development of the Land-use
Framework (LUF) has been monitored
by ABP since the framework’s
inception. The CFC has been active in
investigating the impact of the LUF
and the move to cumulative effects
management on AOPA permits. The
Council believes AOPA permits should
not be affected by regional plans
under the LUF and any new
regulations must be science-based
and reasonable.

Incidental OTMs

As a result of producers facing stiff
penalties for cattle that had incorrect
birth dates and became incidental
OTM (over-30-month) animals at the
processing plant, the CFC has been in
consultation with the Canadian Cattle
Identification Agency (CCIA) to
improve the procedure of age
verification and develop methods to
effectively correct any errors in data
entry. With improvements to the CCIA
database, it is the Council’s hope that
these costly incidental OTM cattle will
be eliminated.

Corn Heat Unit Insurance

One of the resolutions from the fall
producer meeting directed ABP to
investigate the procedure by which
corn heat unit insurance was

evaluated. CFC took on this task and
was in consultation with AFSC. The
Council was concerned about the lack
of weather stations in the south that
left some producers experiencing a
killing frost on their corn before the
temperature decreased to the level
that triggered payment.

Feed Grain Research

ABP has been committed to feed
grain research for many years and
demonstrated this commitment by
providing funding of $1.5 million over
five years. Dr. Jim Helm at the
Lacombe Research Station is in the
third year of the five-year project. In
August, the CFC held its regular
meeting in Lacombe and afterward
toured Dr. Helm'’s facility. The Council
as a group was impressed with the
size and scope of the project. Dr.
Helm’s research focuses almost
entirely on feed barley. With this
research, the Council is encouraged
that the development of more efficient
and high-quality varieties of feed
barley will be achieved.

Occupational Health and Safety
After two years of consultation on
occupational health and safety on
farms and ranches, the Alberta
government announced the formation
of a new Farm Safety Advisory Council
last spring. This council will work on
ways to reduce injuries on farms and
ranches and advise the government
on enhancing farm safety education
and training. The CFC has been
actively engaged in this process and
welcomed the creation of the new
farm safety council, seeing this as the
best approach to improve health and
safety practices. W

Sincerely,
Howard Bekkering, Chair

Chuck MaclLean, Zone 1 at large
John Schooten, Zone 2

Don Evans, Zone 3

Bryan Thiessen, Zone 3 at large
Craig Ference, Zone 4

Charlie Christie, Zone 5

Dave Solverson, Zone 6

Chad Meunier, Zone 7

Sheldon Hauca, Zone 8

Pat Eaton, Zone 9
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LARRY DELVER
CIC Chair

CIC REPORT

The Cattle Industry Council (CIC)
continued its review of regulatory
costs to the industry. A major effort by
the Council has been a continuing
review of cattle traceability. Last year,
a study of the projected costs of
traceability to the beef sector was
done. The next level of assessment
was a cost-benefit study that could
determine the financial returns to
individual sectors of the beef sector
including cow-calf, feedlot and packer-
processors. Fred Hays, ABP policy
analyst, is staff support to the Council.

A research proposal was prepared in
consultation with the Alberta Livestock
and Meat Agency for funding. The
Canadian Cattlemen’s Association
became interested in the project in a
broader context. At present, a
proposal has been prepared by CCA
that would cover the original direction
of the Cattle Industry Council’s
mandate. It is presently being
reviewed by the researcher.

During the year an interim Traceability
Subcommittee was formed by Larry
Delver (CIC Chair), John Perlich
(Perlich Auction), Rod MacLean (Bow
Slope Auction), Jim Able (Stettler
Auction Mart) and Brent Carey (ABP
Director). This group assessed the
findings of a study prepared for
Alberta Agriculture and Rural
Development (ARD) dealing with
traceability systems for auction marts.
The meetings were done through the
Cattle Industry Council to support the
auction mart sector as a means to
inform ARD that the industry, including
the auction marts, were not generally
supportive of the study’s findings.

The study results indicated that the
auction mart sector had been behind
the use of a system to monitor

livestock traceability using “move-in”
and “move-out” dynamics. The general
premise was that the auction mart
system could work at the speed of
commerce; and that this was more or
less accepted by industry. This was
not the case. A general assessment of
the study had been reviewed by ABP;
this was presented on the ABP website
on May 6, 2011.

In mid-August CIC held a mini-
conference dealing with livestock
traceability. This included
presentations dealing with animal
disease traceability and the need for
an efficient and accurate animal
disease traceability system. This type
of system would help reduce the
number of animals involved in an
investigation, reduce the time needed
to respond, and reduce the cost of an
outbreak to producers and the
government.

The present RFID tags used are
classified as low-frequency (LF)
technology presently being used by
the Canadian Cattle Identification
Agency (CCIA). The downside of this
technology is a relatively short read
range and slower reading response
compared with the Ultra High
Frequency (UHF) systems, and the
relatively higher tag costs.

UHF systems are presently being
tested by SAIT Polytechnic in Calgary.
The Prairie Agricultural Machinery
Institute in Saskatchewan is also
interested in testing the technological
changes coming through SAIT.

One drawback to UHF systems is a
limited ability to read tags on objects
or livestock surrounded by high
humidity or metal. There are three
types of UHF RFID interference: tag
interference, multiple reader-to-tag
interference, and reader-to-reader
interference.

Tag interference occurs when more
than one tag is energized by a reader
and their respective signals are
reflected back to it. This could occur
with more than one animal in the
reader range; the reader could not
different tag numbers. Having a
smaller type of UHF tag with a better

reading range would be an
improvement. Tag costs may also be
reduced.

Geospatial-temporal biomedical
disease surveillance networks (3D
graphics): Animal movement in the
province and throughout western
Canada and the U.S. creates
substantial amounts of traffic data.
Most of this livestock data is recorded
by the CCIA and Livestock
Identification Services Ltd. (LIS)
databases. A computer program can
use the records of cattle movement
collected by LIS and turn this into
simple visual maps or 3D graphics. In
the event of a disease outbreak, all
animal movement in and out of
affected premises or regions can be
clearly and easily seen as a picture.
Once implemented, this technology
could help decrease the time response
to locate infected locations compared
with present systems.

eManifest: Another tool being tested
by LIS is the electronic manifest
(eManifest). eManifests are being used
in other industries to enhance
transportation systems by facilitating
the movement of goods from one point
to another. If used in the livestock
sector this could be a way to reduce
paper documents by helping to
streamline business flow using
technology. eManifests work through a
computer or cell phone such as a
BlackBerry. As the technology is
developed this could be used for
recording animal movement through
the province or region.

Work by the Cattle Industry Council
will continue to assess regulatory costs
to the cattle industry and determine
benefits to various industry sectors. W

Respectfully submitted,

Larry Delver (WSGA), Chair

Shawn Freimark - FAA
Bob Ruckman - ABVMA
Craig Dorin - WCABP

Dan Rosehill - AAMA
Lorrie Jesperson - AB Milk
James Maclean - ALDOBA
Brian Edge - ABP

David Moss - LIS

Vern Lonsberry - NWCBP

TED FORD
CCC Chair

CCC REPORT

Wildlife Subcommittee: Rick
McKnight (Chair), Dan Gray and John
Buckley are on this subcommittee.
McKnight also sits on the Alberta
Game Management Advisory Group
and the Endangered Species
Conservation Committee. Other
organizations are beginning to
appreciate the issues that affect the
cattle sector such as expenses
incurred by producers from wildlife
damage; wildlife damage to vehicles;
highway safety; spreading disease
from wildlife to domestic species;
contamination of deer feces in grain;
swath grazing problems; and the need
to have ethical hunters reporting on
unethical hunters.

Safety Net Subcommittee: Members
are Chris Simpson (Chair), Ted Ford
and Adam Moseson. In the recent past
the Subcommittee assessed and
reviewed two resolutions that had
been given to the CCC dealing with the
Advanced Payment Program
participation for beef producers
requiring enrolment in AgriStability
and AFSC front-loaded loans.

Alberta Forage Industry Network
(AFIN): Lyndon Mansell (Chair)
presented the new draft document
‘The Value of Alberta’s Forage Industry’
developed by the Agricultural

Research and Extension Council of
Alberta, for AFIN. This included parts
dealing with carbon sequestration,
forage land and erosion.

Cow Calf Council Resolutions

1. Corn heat units: “that ABP lobby
Agriculture Financial Services
Corporation to review the corn heat
unit trigger to ensure our
competitiveness in the feeding
industry.” Moved to Cattle Feeder
Council.

2.RFID tags for renderer: “that ABP
lobby the Canadian Food Inspection
Agency to remove the requirement
of newborn calves to have an RFID
tag for a rendering truck or for a
deadstock removal program.” All
deadstock presently require an RFID
tag to be removed from premise.
This issue affects dairy farmers
more than beef producers but if we
start making exceptions for this
issue it will eventually compromise
the system.

3.Chase cattle control: “that all cattle
producers must be able to chase or
transport cattle to land in control of
the producer without Canadian
Cattle Identification tags.” Cattle
over 10 months of age require RFID
tags; otherwise, if on property
controlled solely by producer they
are not required.

4. AgriStability for APP: “that cow calf
producers need an option other
than AgriStability to prove current
inventories in order to qualify for the
$100,000 interest free loan through
the Advanced Payment Program
administered by Feeder
Associations of Alberta.” This will be
moved forward to the Board to
recommend to the Canadian
Cattlemen’s Association (CCA) for
their support.

AgriStability and Business Risk
Management: Dr. Brandon Schaufele,
University of Western Ontario, spoke
to the CCC about AgriStability and
business risk management (BRM).
The program does provide insurance
coverage to large beef producers but
not to smaller producers because of
economies of scale. The majority of
BRM payments are capitalized, which
in turn increases land values.
Countries that invest in research and
development have increased their
market share while those that invest in
business risk management programs
lose market share.

Growing Forward 2: Andre Tremblay
from ARD presented the plan for
Growing Forward 2 for implementation
in 2013. Some modifications from a
prior meeting in January were
presented in the new plan.

Drought Advisory Committee: Ted
Ford is the ABP member.
AgriRecovery was requested from the
provincial and federal governments for
the Peace Region. The program was
approved in February 2011. It
provided assistance to affected
producers to cover some of the costs
of transporting feed to their breeding
herds, or for transporting their
breeding herds to better feed areas.
The freight assistance coverage under
AgriRecovery was not recommended
by the Committee but assistance was
appreciated for the areas affected by
drought.

Cow Calf Series: The seminars were
developed by ABP, the Agricultural
Research and Extension Council of
Alberta, AFSC, and the Government of
Canada through Growing Forward,
and Alberta Agriculture and Rural
Development. ABP helped facilitate
the presentations and some zone
delegates also attended some of the
seminars.

Agro-Climatic conditions in Alberta:
Dr. Daniel Itnefisu, ARD, discussed the
Alberta agro-meteorological network
and current weather conditions. There
is a need for quality weather data.
They use Alberta historical weather
data and improved current weather
data for weather projections.

Beef Forage R&D update: Reynold
Bergen, Canadian Cattlemen’s
Association, reported on beef forage
R&D. Twenty per cent of Beef Science
Cluster funding is going towards
forage. In the last two years ABP has
increased funding for forage research
through the Agricultural Research and
Extension Council of Alberta. W

Ted Ford, Chair

James Hargrave, Zone 1
Bob Lowe, Zone 2

Tom Lynch-Staunton, Zone 2
John Buckley, Zone 3
Dan Gray, Zone 4

Rose Wymenga, Zone 5
Chris Simpson, Zone 6
Greg Bowie, Zone 6
Adam Moseson, Zone 6
Rick McKnight, Zone 7
Lyndon Mansell, Zone 8
Lori Kinnee, Zone 9
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BRENT CAREY

Communications
Chair

COMMUNICATIONS

REPORT

The Communications Committee
has had a productive year. We have
adjusted well to our new budgets
and managed to finish up the last
financial year in a good position. At
a committee meeting at the
beginning of the year we outlined
where our focus needed to be this
year and where our dollars will be
most beneficial to producers.

The Committee saw a huge benefit
in last year’s Carl Lewring
scholarship contest and decided to
run the same type of program
again this year but rebranded it the
‘“Young Guns’ contest. The
Committee settled on prize
amounts of $1,000, $500 and $250
and kept the theme of what Alberta
Beef Producers means to the
contestants. Entries ranged from
essays to composed songs and
videos, blog posts and posters.
This year’s first place winner was
Amy Mayner, Bluffton, AB, followed
by Dakota Wilson, Bashaw, AB, in
second place and Raymond Gallelli,
Crossfield, AB, took third place.

At the Semi-Annual meeting in
June, the Committee decided to put
together a survey for delegates to
ask producers in their area about
ABP’s communications tools.
Survey responses were received but
not analyzed at the time of writing
this article. The Committee will
review the results and determine
what action needs to be taken at
their next meeting.

The auction mart monitors are up
and running with content being
updated every week. ABP, Canadian

Cattlemen’s Association (CCA) and
CanFax supply information for the
monitors and each auction mart’s
monthly sales calendars are posted
as well. All nine Alberta monitors
were upgraded throughout
September to eliminate any
technological glitches. CCA is in
the process of launching the
monitor program nationally.

The April/May and July/August
issues of the Grass Routes
newsletter have gone out so far this
year and the next issue will be out
in early January. ABP participated
in Alberta Beef Magazines 20th
Anniversary edition with a back
cover ad placement in July. The
Committee also sponsored a beef
dinner for the Alberta Farm Writers’
Association’s annual tour and
meeting again this year and
participated in the Cattlewomen for
the Cure golf tournament.

Cattle Country with Jim Fisher is
running across Alberta radio
stations every Wednesday with
up-to-date, relevant information for
producers. We have incorporated
ABP Loyalty Program messaging
throughout all of our
communication tools as part of an
arrangement made with the
promotions department to help
inform producers of the benefits
they can receive from their loyalty
cards. Offers and partner
information can now be found in
our Grass Routes newsletter,
weekly updates, auction mart
monitors, Cattle Country and the
ABP website.

ABP board and delegate media
training will take place after the
annual general meeting once the

new representatives are all in place.

Joanne Lemke delivered an
informative session to the
delegates on tips for dealing with
the media at the Semi-Annual
meeting. The media tour ABP hosts
every year with Alberta Milk and
now Canada Beef took place at the
end of September. This year’s tour
was focused around product
marketing and took place in central
Alberta.

The Committee is excited for the
remainder of the year with a full
plate of projects and is constantly
thinking of ways to improve our
communications programs or new
ideas that would benefit producers.
We are always interested in hearing
your feedback, thoughts and ideas. "W

Regards,
Brent Carey, Chair

Rick Friesen, Zone 1
Cecilie Fleming, Zone 2
Brian Edge, Zone 3
Ross Skori, Zone 4
Arny Tateson, Zone 5
Tim Sekura, Zone 6
Gene Brown, Zone 7
Danny Hozack, Zone 8
Roland Cailliau, Zone 9

MARK FRANCIS
Promotion Chair

PROMOTION
REPORT

With the continued success of our
traditional trade show, merchandise
and community relations programs,
parade projects, educational
initiatives, and CAP work [1 the
Promotion Committee believes 2011
has been a good, solid year for
promoting “Alberta Beef”. That’s not
to say, however, there haven't been
challenges. Without doubt, the most
significant one has been the amount
of background work required to fund
a mass media marketing campaign.
In this report, I'd like to summarize
the Committee’s efforts to finance
the kind of program needed to
revitalize our brand and, ultimately,
drive beef sales in this country.

As you may know, 2010 was focused
on conducting consumer and retail
trade research in order to build an
effective marketing strategy. With
that research clearly showing Alberta
Beef is considered amongst the best
tasting protein food available, the
Committee began the year
developing what was now a third
application for funding. If approved,
those dollars would be used to drive
our “taste message” home where it
mattered most: at point of sale.
Committee members had reason to
believe their funding bid might be
successful as two previous
applications in 2010 had increased
their operational budget by nearly
$252,000.

Thus, in the first quarter of 2011, the
Committee tackled two major tasks:
one, writing an innovative tactics
menu to deliver the “Alberta Beef
Promise” to its target audience and
two, working with ALMA’s Industry

Development team to fine-tune our
strategy before formally applying.
After many meetings crafting this
first draft and a roundtable
discussion including ABP, AdFarm,
Street Smart and ALMA ] the ALMA
team concluded that they liked our
suggested “taste platform” and
although they believed promoting
product at point of sale was an
excellent strategy, there was still a
missing element. After several more
application revamps and both formal
and informal meetings, ALMA
suggested what the missing element
might be: a broader target market. In
short, they felt we could do better
work for our producers if we were to
take this message not only to
Albertans, but to other Canadians, as
well.

Given doing so would mean a change
in ABP boundaries policy, this
suggestion had to be seriously
considered. What would happen, for
example, if the proposed campaign
overlapped the work done by
industry partners? After much
discussion, it was decided all
partners are basically in the same
game and that game is selling beef.
Period. Therefore, if the term
“Alberta Beef” had any power to drive
sales outside the province, it would
be wise to harness that capability for
the good of the whole industry. The
offset of redundancies, it was
decided, could be handled with a
good communications and effective
resource management program.
ALMA, in fact, later supported this
idea and made it a condition of
approval.

The next step in the application
process involved the creation of an
executive summary now proposing a
campaign having national scope.
After reviewing the executive
summary, ALMA said, overall, they
now liked our newer, more ambitious
plan. One thing we all agreed upon,
though, was that for our campaign to
be taken across Canada, we would
need meat packers’ and retailers’
help to make Alberta Beef an
identifiable product in national retail
outlets.

At the time of writing this report, we
are waiting until ALMA sets up
meetings with their contacts in the
packing industry to see if we can
achieve this vital goal in our “ Alberta
Beef: Savour the Flavour” campaign.
If we can, we’ll be well on our way to
achieving funding. If we can't, it’s
back to the drawing board. That
would be an unfortunate outcome,
but in today’s financial world, it's
simply the name of the game.

In the meantime, we'’re trying to be
patient and are asking you to do the
same thing. For some folks that’s an
easy job. For others, it's not. | can
only say, as Chair of the Promotion
Committee, | have sometimes felt
like the guy on the hallway side of the
washroom door during this process,
but nevertheless | am learning to
wait. Because when it comes right
down to it, if we have even a small
chance of leveraging producer
dollars at the rate of 3 to 1, we really
have no option. Our job, after all is
not only to promote Alberta Beef, but
to do it in the most cost-effective way
possible. And that’'s what we're
attempting to do.

In closing, I'd like to thank the
Promotion Committee and staff for
keeping a positive attitude in the
midst of constantly changing
demands, for bringing renewed
energy to the table even when faced
with setbacks, and for allowing me to
chair this smart, highly energetic
group. It’s been a wonderful learning
experience and | look forward to
another year working with them all. ‘¥

Regards,
Mark Francis, Chair

Judy Nelson, Zone 2
Chuck Groeneveld, Zone 3
John Bland, Zone 3

Judy Fenton, Zone 4
Cathy Sharp, Zone 5

Don Mosciki, Zone 6
Gene Brown, Zone 7

Ed Doktor, Zone 8

Linda Messner, Zone 9
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GREG BOWIE
Environment Chair

ENVIRONMENT
REPORT

The Environment Committee has had
a busy year. The committee has been
very involved in Alberta’s Land-use
Framework process, watershed work
across the province and ABP’s own
Environmental Stewardship Award.

At a meeting earlier this year, Andre
Tremblay, Alberta government
director of policy, strategy, and
intergovernmental affairs, spoke to
the committee about the South
Saskatchewan plan advice and Lower
Athabasca regional plan. This gave
the committee great opportunity for
input into the process and an update
on the feedback previously provided.

The Land Use Subcommittee met
afterwards to put together ABP’s
response to the draft Lower
Athabasca regional plan, which is now
out, and met again in early
September to keep on top of
discussions and the progress made.
The subcommittee is planning to
meet later this year to do the same
for the advice to the South
Saskatchewan regional plan. The
recent Progressive Conservative
leadership change could have a
significant impact on the future of
land use legislation and land use
decisions in the province.

ABP and the Environment Committee
have been involved in the consultation
process for Growing Forward 2. Some
staff and delegates attended the
public engagement sessions held by
the government. The committee also
met with Alberta Agriculture staff and
provided input that has been
addressed in their policy directions at
a provincial level. This process is still

ongoing and needs federal approval.
Growing Forward 2 must be ready for
implementation on April 1, 2013.

The committee funded a few different
watershed projects this past year.
The Red Deer River Watershed
Alliance is developing their Integrated
Watershed Management Plan that
focuses on addressing water and
ecological issues identified in their
State of the Watershed Report. The
Environment Committee is the lead
sponsor for the Oldman Watershed
Council’s Holding the Reins seminar.
This event provides an opportunity for
producers to learn about current land
and water issues and how to deal
with them. The North Saskatchewan
Watershed Alliance is in the final
stages of their management planning
and has just completed consultation
on the draft plan. The committee
submitted a response to the draft
management plan along with a copy
of the workbook.

ABP’s Environmental Stewardship
Award had another successful year.
Bob, Larry and Ron Kidd (2010 award
winners) are excellent examples of
producers going the extra mile for the
environment. They work closely with
their community to spread the
message of environmental
sustainability and are passionate
about our industry. The judging team
toured the nominees for the
upcoming year in late August. Range
management, riparian areas and
water management, animal welfare
and community involvement are a few
of the areas taken into consideration
during evaluation process. Every year
the decision is a hard one for the

judging team with the consistently
strong nominees and this year was no
different. The winner of the 2012
Environmental Stewardship Award
will be announced at ABP’s AGM this
December in Calgary.

The Environment Committee
continues to support Cows and Fish.
We see great value in the work they
do and the programs they run. ABP
supports the society financially and
in-kind through staff support, office
space and program promotion. Their
women’s grazing school and livestock
lessons are coming up over the next
few months around the province and
if you are interested go to
www.cowsandfish.org.

The committee is excited to work
together this year and keep
producers informed along the way.
This should be a very interesting year
and we look forward to the work we
do to represent Alberta’s beef
industry. The environment is a very
important topic for agriculture and
ABP needs to be involved on any front
that could potentially impact our
industry. W

Regards,
Greg Bowie, Chair

Lance Cavan, Zone 1

Tom Lynch-Staunton, Zone 2
Gordy Cunningham, Zone 3
Walt Suntjens, Zone 4

Heidi Lee, Zone 5

Kelly Olson, Zone 7

Gordon Graves, Zone 8
Bruce Jack, Zone 9

BRIAN CHOMLAK

Animal Health and
Welfare Chair

AH&W REPORT

The Animal Health & Welfare
Working Group (AH&W) works on
issues related to the health and
welfare of livestock such as humane
handling and care, infectious
disease, and related laws and
regulations. AH&W works closely
with Alberta Farm Animal Care
Association (AFAC) and strongly
encourages the continued financial
support of the organization.

AFAC'’s Livestock Care Conference
was another success this year.
The conference had excellent
presentations on codes of practice,
consumer influence on animal
welfare, benefits of social media,
and issue management. The
conference was well attended

and AFAC received good feedback
on the speakers and sessions.

If you're interested in taking a
look at some featured articles
from the conference or speakers’

presentations you can do so at www.

afac.ab.ca/lcc/. AFAC is always
working hard to bring awareness
to livestock care concerns through
their ALERT line program. It is a
confidential line to report care
concerns and have them dealt

with through the resource team of
producers and veterinarians across
Alberta. The ALERT line number is
1-800-506-2273.

Progress on the diseased bison in
Wood Buffalo National Park is being
made. Some committee members
sat down with government and
industry representatives to put
together a Growing Forward grant
proposal to fund work on this issue.
Fact sheets and information posters
are being circulated to inform
producers on who to contact if they

do see bison in restricted areas.
More testing needs to be completed
before decisions can be made on
the best possible solution to dealing
with the infected herds. Along

with funding for surveillance, the
grant will be applied to developing
tools that promote awareness

and messaging based around

the national voluntary standards
developed by the Canadian
Cattlemen’s Association (CCA).

AH&W worked with the Alberta
Veterinary Medicine Association

and CCA to develop a biosecurity
pamphlet for producers. The
pamphlet covers what biosecurity is,
risks that should be managed and
effective practices. The pamphlets
are available at the ABP office or
from zone delegates.

The University of Calgary’s Faculty of
Veterinary Medicine held their first
annual Beef Cattle Conference last
month and a few delegates from the
working group attended. The two-
day event had a variety of speakers
focusing on cattle health research.
The conference was focused on
issues like animal welfare, disease
detection, pain assessment and the
environment.

Over the years, ABP has carried
numerous resolutions regarding the
lack of diagnostic services in Alberta.
The working group sent a letter to the
government expressing our support
of increasing these services. We are
pleased to hear that the Food Safety
and Animal Health Division of Alberta
Agriculture and Rural Development
is applying to ALMA for funding

for a three-year project to launch

and refine the ongoing provision of
diagnostic services to the Alberta
livestock industry.

AH&W is working hard to support
Alberta’s beef producers and ensure
your check-off dollars are spent
wisely. We hope to have some very
positive outcomes to report on the
projects we are involved in and new
ones that will arise. "W

Regards,
Brian Chomlak, Chair

Brad Calvert, Zone 1
John Buckley, Zone 3
Pat Rutledge, Zone 4
Heidi Lee, Zone 5
Adam Moseson, Zone 6
Rick McKnight, Zone 7
Maartin Braat, Zone 9

afec.ab.cae

LIVESTOCUCK CARE

ALERT

Halp Ling & Resource Team
lo report livestock care concerns
CALL

1-800-506-2273

Supporied by Alboria's Livestock Industry

AFAC
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CHARLIE
CHRISTIE

Research Chair

RESEARCH
REPORT

The Alberta Beef Producers
Research Committee primary goal
remains focused on funding
research that will improve the
competitiveness and sustainability
of Alberta’s beef industry. We are
working towards a quick return of
results and the dissemination of
practical, usable information to our
producers. Our budget this year
remains at $20,000, which
emphasizes the critical importance
of leveraging every ABP research
dollar with funds from non-industry
sources such as the Alberta
Livestock and Meat Agency and the
Canadian Agricultural Adaptation
Program. If a major research
commitment is warranted, the
committee would approach the
Board of Directors for additional
money from the reserve funds.

In early summer, the Research
Committee circulated a targeted
call for research letters of intent.
This call was focused on five
specific priorities:

1.Economically improving the
productivity of forage and
pasture land
Beef production relies heavily on
forage availability, but high grain
prices increase the temptation to
convert pasture land to crop
production. Increasing forage
production per acre and finding
innovative ways to use crop
residues are worth investigating.

2.Characterization of dark cutter
carcasses
Dark cutters are an ongoing cost
to the industry, but can have

several different causes.
Identifying the relative
importance of these different
potential causes could help to
develop strategies to reduce the
risk of dark cutters.

3.Nutritional strategies to improve
carcass value
Preliminary trials suggest that
slight modifications to ration
formulation and feeding
management may impact carcass
quality grade, but these have not
been validated in commercial
trials.

4.Management strategies to
minimizing the economic impact
of lameness in the feedlot
Lame cattle do not eat well, do
not grow well, and are more likely
to suffer in transit. However, the
causes of lameness and potential
ways to avoid lameness are not as
well understood.

5.Improving the health of weaned
calves
Keeping newly weaned calves
healthier in the feedlot could
improve animal welfare and
reduce the need for preventative
antibiotic use.

In all, 23 letters of intent were
submitted to the Research
Committee. The committee has
reviewed these letters of intent, and
has asked for additional detail on
four of them. These four full
proposals are due to be submitted
this fall, and funding decisions are
expected before the ABP annual
meeting in December.

The Research Committee also works
closely with the national Beef Cattle
Research Council. Through this
coordination, the results of several
ABP-funded research projects have
been featured in national
communication efforts through the
CCA'’s Action News, a number of
provincial beef newsletters, and
Canadian Cattlemen magazine.

We as a committee, and ABP as a
whole, are pleased to be involved
with leading-edge research and
researchers of this calibre. While
we are not a primary funder, our
contribution of producer dollars
continues to be a cornerstone of
present and future initiatives. This
enables us to play an integral role
in the direction and evolution of our
industry.

Previous research projects, both
completed and ongoing, can be
viewed on the ABP website at
www.albertabeef.org/producers/
research-and-development/. "W

Charlie Christie, Chair

Brian Edge, ABP Director
Larry Delver, CIC

Howard Bekkering, CFC
Tom Lynch-Staunton, CCC

GOVERNANCE
REPORT

Corporate Governance is defined as
the framework of rules and practices
by which a board of directors
ensures accountability, fairness, and
transparency in the organization’s
relationship with all stakeholders.
Key elements of good corporate
governance principles include
honesty, trust and integrity,
openness, performance orientation,
responsibility and accountability,
mutual respect, and commitment to
the organization.

The ABP Governance Committee is
appointed by the Board of Directors
and consists of five members. Four
members are respectively appointed
from the ABP Board, Cattle Feeder
Council, Cow Calf Council, and Cattle
Industry Council. The fifth person is
an outside member recommended
by the Governance Committee.

The Governance Committee had its
inaugural meeting in the spring of
2010 where the committee’s Terms
of Reference were developed. Since
this first meeting, the committee has
held a number of conference calls
and meetings for the purpose of
reviewing ABP policies and
procedures and presenting
recommendations to the Board of
Directors for approval or comment.
To date, the Committee has reviewed
the roles and responsibilities of
Delegates and Directors, discussed
dealing with confidentiality issues,
and is now working on the Zone

Committee roles and responsibilities.

The Committee met during the
semi-annual meeting and discussed
the responsibilities of the Executive
Director and the development of
board policy.

The Committee thanks ABP staff for
the timely and competent support.
The members of the Governance
Committee are committed to the
beef industry in Alberta and to the
process of strengthening ABP

through good governance practices
in the face of changing
expectations. W

Sincerely,

John Kolk, Chair, Independent

Don Evans, CFC

Doug Sawyer, ABP Directors
Larry Delver, CIC

Lyndon Mansell, CCC

AUDIT REPORT

Audit committees are viewed as a
critical component of the overall
corporate governance process. The
ABP Audit Committee was appointed
by the Board of Directors to assist
the Board in fulfilling its oversight
role and to help discharge its
fiduciary responsibilities. The
primary tasks of the ABP Audit
Committee are to:

+ Identify and monitor the
management of principle risks that
could impact financial reporting.

» Monitor the integrity of the
financial reporting process and the
system of internal controls
regarding financial reporting and
accounting compliance.

* Monitor the independence and
performance of the external
auditors.

» Provide an avenue of
communication between the
auditor, management, and the
Board of Directors.

The ABP Audit Committee is

comprised of:

+ One member appointed by the
Board of Directors;

+ One member appointed by the
Cattle Feeder Council;

+ One member appointed by the Cow
Calf Council;

* One member appointed by the

Cattle Industry Council; and

+ One non-delegate member
appointed by the members of the
Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee held its
inaugural meeting April, 2010. At
this time the Committee defined the
Terms of Reference. The committee
makes use of a working agenda for
the year which specifies timelines
and identifies milestones to be
achieved. The committee uses these
documents to guide their activities
throughout the year.

The Committee held a number of
conference calls including a
conference call with ABP’s external
auditor. The Audit Committee also
reviewed and considered ABP’s
internal control and risk management
procedures as well as the financial
reporting and disclosure procedures.

The Audit Committee met with the
auditors to review the final audited
financial statements. The auditor
informed the Audit Committee that
the financial affairs of ABP were in
good order, the controls were
excellent and they informed the
Committee that they were extremely
pleased.

The members of the Audit Committee
are strongly committed to the beef
industry of Alberta and have
demonstrated that dedication
through a willingness, not only to
offer their time, considered opinion,
and hard work for the greater good of
the industry, but, more importantly,
to offer it with enthusiasm and good
humour. ¥

Sincerely,

Lori Kinnee, Chair

Dave Solverson, ABP Director
Chad Meunier, CFC

Lorrie Jespersen, CIC

John Kolk, Independent
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DRAFT OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR 2012-2013

ALBERTA BELF PRHDLUCERS

DOralt Operations Budgel for 201202013 Proposed Final Actual
243 - 2013 2011-2012 Expenzas
Budget Notes Budget 2040 - 241
Malianal Pabey aad Trade Advacacy Programs.
Canadian Cattlermen's Aasgoation 51,500,000 1500000 %9500 081
Erhanced Fedaral Lobbyng 0,000 B0 000 d24073
Malanal Govemence and Cversighl 50.004 20,000 1.080
U3, and Intemalanal Trade Managemeant 50,000 50,004 3E, 098
Baard ar Dhelegate Expenses, ABP Gavemance aad Prenancial initizives:
Board of Deactors 145,004 145 001 147 441
Arauak gesnedal e aling 140,000 140,000 118,098
Fannerships prajects 120,004 120,000 111,504
Fali produsas meaings, resclubons and policy developenl 115,000 115,000 B3,035
Ziareg Carmitiass 102 Q0 108 06 65,801
Saml-annual ety 85,000 895,000 B1, 772
E sasubive Comrmitlaa 85,000 25 Q00 T ada
Annual Repor 1,608 T .ema 55535
Canfax membership and sarces 52400 53,400 53400
Provincial advocasy S0 K] SO0 24424
Audit Cammmities 5,040 5.0 1,70
Govemance Commiias L] §.0{0 k.20
Council, Committes, Stalf and Froject Expenses in Printy Argas
Catle Feedar Councs| 18.085
Cattle Indusiry Congil 2,580
Cow Calf Camnal 23 BQ?
Anirmal Health 2nd Whelfars Wharking Group 18 8492
Canmemunications Commites 219,657
Efviranmend Commites T}25%
Fromefion Commfles 124189
Rasaarch Comnutes 33 9BE
Praject fund Te(r.(HHD 075 (00
Salanes and benefis - related 1o prograns arT S00 &TT.500 446 081
QOffice, keoal and finandsis admnistetion.
Salares amd benefns 72 500 372500 247,012
Fent, oMice Supphas and equipman A0 (M) 250 A0 243743
Legal, auds. pan review and consulhng 160 030 160,000 634519
Amortzalon of capital 38568 A4 000 40,000 a8 003
4,953 000 5325000 4,020,070
Capalal Budget 7. 000 T.000 3444
& 5, 00, A0} $5335.000 34033518
=

NOTES TO OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR 2012-2013

Budgeting Process

In accordance with the 2009 Board of Director recommendation in the budgeting process the net revenue remaining
from the amounts collected less refunds of the Alberta Service Charge and payments to the National Agency in one year
are to be used for the following year’s draft budget. This process of collecting net revenue one year for the following
year’s expenditures will enable ABP to budget effectively and ensure there are funds available for core operations.

A $5,000,000 draft budget is presented in the Annual Report and to producers during the fall meetings. The budget is
finalized by the Board of Directors once the total amount available to be spent is known.

Payments to the Canadian Beef Cattle Research, Market Development and Promotion Agency (The National Agency)
Pursuant to the Agency Agreement and the Services Agreement with the National Agency, ABP collected and remitted
to the National Agency $1 out of every $3 service charge collected and retained on Alberta cattle marketed in Alberta,
referred to as intra-provincials trade. Effective November 30, 2010, ABP now collects a $2 Alberta Service Charge and a
$1 non-refundable National Levy. The National Levy is forwarded to the National Agency. The National Agency
distributes the National Levy to Canada Beef Inc. and the Beef Cattle Research Council based on an allocation
determined annually by the ABP Board of Directors. ABP collects a $3 Federal Levy on cattle sold in inter-provincial
trade in Alberta, cattle from out of Alberta. The Federal Levy collected on the interprovincial sale of cattle continues to
be non-refundable.

National Policy and Trade Advocacy Programs
Alberta Beef Producers’ is committed to the notion that the national organization, CCA, must have resources available
to continue to effectively execute policy, trade and market access programs.

Board and Delegate Expenses, ABP Governance and Provincial Initiatives

This category of expenses reflects the costs involved in running a democratic organization and specifically addresses
the monies required to provide remuneration to delegates and to directors; to hold meetings; and to ensure that ABP is
represented at all industry events having the power to impact Alberta’s cattle producers.

Council, Committee, Staff and Project Expenses in Priority Areas

ABP business is conducted under the direction of the Board of Directors, the three councils, and working committees
depending on specific needs and issues of the day. This budget area reflects funds allocated to ongoing endeavours in
the priority areas of policy, communications, marketing, animal production, research and environmental stewardship.
Within these areas, ABP will continue to work for increased market access; provide leadership on research initiatives,
animal health and welfare issues, and environmental policy; and promote the Alberta beef industry’s image and the
Alberta Beef brand. ABP’s structure will enable the Board of Directors and delegates to respond quickly and effectively
to emerging issues, thereby ensuring the competitiveness and long-term sustainability for our industry for the benefit of
all Alberta beef producers. The amount budgeted also includes the costs associated with having staff in these program
areas.

Office, Legal and Financial Administration
This budget item represents the costs associated with employing staff; running an office; auditing the financial
statements; and hiring legal counsel and consultants as required.
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Direclors and Delegates of Albeda Beef Producers

We have audited the accompanying statements of Alberta Beal Producers, which comprise tha
statemment of financial position as af March 31, 2011, and the statements of loss, changes i nel
assels and cash fiow lor the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting polickes and
olhar explanatory information. Thesa fnancial siatements are the responsibility of ABPs
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Managemen! s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of thase financial statements in
accordance with Canadian genarally accepted accounting principhes, and for such internal conbrod as
manageament datermings is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statemants that are fres
from material misstatement, whather dug 1o fraud or e,

Auditor's Responsibifity

Our responsibility i to express an opinkon on ihaso financial staloments based on our audil. W
conduclad our audd in accordance with Canadsn generally accepled auditing standards, Thosa
slandards require that we comply with ethical requiremants and plan and perfomm the audit 1o obtain
reasonable assurance aboul whather the linancial slatements arg free from material misstatament.

An audit involves pardorming procedures (o obtain audit evidence aboul the amounts and
dizcioaures in the financial stalements, The procedunes selecled depand on the auditors (udgment,
including the assessmant of the nsks of matensal misstatemeant ol the financial statements, whather
due to fraud or esror. In making those risk assessments, the awdilor considars inlernal control
rebevant to the entity's preparation and lair presantation of the financial slatements in onder (o dasign
aud procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances, but nod for the parpose of expressing an
opinion on the effeciivenass of the entity’s intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the owerall presentation of the Bnancial statements.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained ks sulficient and approprizle to provide a basis
tar our audil opinon,

Chpirion

In owr opinian, the financial statemants prasent faidy, in all matarial aspects, the financial position of
Alberia Beef Producers as at March 31, 2011, and the results of iis operations and its cash flow for
ihe year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepled accounting principes,

)_d#'-?i?iﬂ. Aass ..-"‘-?Hn-:é Les

Kingston Ross Pasnak LLP
Chamered Accountants

Statement of Loss

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year enched March 31, 2011

o 2010
REVEHLUE
Alberia senace charge renarue (MNote 2 5 10125407 § 12837808
Less dealer rebale [ 195,580) {213,974}
8820417 12623 B34
Less Alberta service charge refunded (hole 3) (2587 B0T)
7341610 12 623,834
Inevpravincial markelings (Note 2) 280 BIS 318,498
11,435 12942002
(anadian Besf Cattla Research, Market Development and
Promotion Agency (Nobe 10}
Bael lnlormaton Cantre (1.863.574) [2.737.856)
Canada Beaf Export Federalion (763, 387) {1.060,507)
Baeol Cattle Research Council {300 B83) (375,448}
Mational Check-off Agency [61.977) {85, 5540)
(3,098,631} {4.275,450)
4,512,604 BBE2 B30
OTHER REVEMNLUE
Imeresl and oihir incomi (Mabe 5) HHAET 93,553
itiom of dederred revenue (Moba 8) - 13,688
Grants [Mabe ) 243,135 348 TET
Producer Loyaity Partnership Program 15,005 -
511,757 453,166
OTHER EXPEMSES
Recognition of defermed revenue (Moba 8) - 13,885
Granl lunds expended (Node 9) 243135 345,727
GCA logal assessment (Maobe 10 161 321 215014
Praducer Loyally Paftnarship Pragram 38,795 -
Resaarch commaiments, pior pear 715,469 37626
Youth bursaries, Estate of Carl Lawring . 2845
1,158,720 55,095
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES
BEFORE OPERATING EXPENSES 3655641 B.160.500
DPERATING EXPENSES
Oparating axpenses | Schadula 1) 4,052,057 5338128
Amodization ol fumilure and equipment (Nole T) 38,004 41,500
4,080,070 S A80,628
(DEFICIENCY) EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPEMSES 1224,429) 5 2Tenzve
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Todal
S11.850.502
2 eETE

2011
1229,43%)

Unrestricied  Total

Pl ME  S14040TT

§4. 443774

[3.448)

854,146
(55, 90%)

$1.9810.392

$1,672.887

[38.003)

§ 150003

Yaar ended Manch 31, 2011
Lomg-lerm Invresbed In
projects Turnittare and
[Mode 4) equipment
51977374
{715,488)
34,000
£1,205,608 § MEssa

LIABILITIES

e o]

22203

Haote 4)
106060, 0060
1,000, D00

Lhe ol

F1-2012

(Note 4)

§ 1000000
#3035 000

5 Raood £

NET ASSETS

Operating  Opevaling Operating
2010-2011
(Nose 4}
$4,500,000  $5.635.000
161,31  (5.835,000)

Advochey  PRBaR
{ it

(061, 321)
fa.500,000 £

Trade

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS
{ Defciency] excess of revenues
o expandilurnes

Balance, beginning of year
Transiars

rvested in fumitung

and equipment

Balancs, and ol yaar

Statement of Changes in Nat Assats

PAGE 26

Statement of Financial Position

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS
March 31, 2011
2011 2010
CURBEMT ASSETS
Cash and restriched cash $ 2125 §5 14821018
invesimenits [Nobe 5) B BE0 B 8,432 845
Service chargs mopivwable 1,158,603 1,363,045
Indgrest and other receivables 181,878 d24,088
Inventony (Mole &) 8,273 11,628
Prepaid expenses 55818 19,763
10,984 459 639,192
OPERATING RESERVE PUND 2010-2011 {Maole 4} " 5635000
CPERATING RESERVE FUND 2011-2012 {Mols 4) E 335 600 1,000,000
OPERATING RESERVE FUMND 2012-2013 {Nals 4) 1,000,000 :
FLIRMITLIRE AND EQLIPMENT {MNalm 7) 116,553 150,108
§ 1T 435,052 5 15424300
CLURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued Rabdities % 14254480 a2 208
Adberta marketings. hadd in mest 1,530, B84 =
Daplormad: revenue (Mole ) 154, 5800 238318
321507 280,526
COMMITMENTS (Mote 11)
TRADE ADVOCACY RESERVE FUND (Mote 4) 4,800,000 4 500,000
CPERATING RESERVE FUMND 2010-2011 (Nobe 4) - 5,635,000
CPERATING RESERVE FLIND 201 1-2012 (Mobe 4) 5,235 000 1,000,000
CPEAATING AESERVE FUND 201 2-2013 (Mobe 4) 1,000,000 =
LOMNG TERM PRCOIECTS (Note 4) 1,294,008 1.977.974
INVESTED IN FURNITIURE AND EQUIPMENT 115,583 180,108
UMRESTRICTED 1872687 1,181,258
14 215 345 14,443 T4

§ 1T 425,082 & 18,424 300
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Statermnent of Cash Flow

-]
N
Ll
S
<
o

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year anded March 31, 2001

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
[Deficiency) ox00sSs of revenuas ovor axpenses
Add items not invobding cash:
Amorization of furmifune and equipmant
Cibsolate humitune and squipmaent withen off
Change in unrealized gain on irvesimants hald at yoar and

(24,4290 § 2780272

38,003 41,500
. 55
(28,149) 32 462

Changes in non-cash working capital ascounts:
Sarvica change recenable
Irieres] and olher recenables
ireentony
Prepald expenses
Accounts payable and accrued labiities
Alberia mancelings held in trast
Diedetred revanie

(214,575) 2,854,289

210,442 {159,545)
132,081 {148,445)
2,385 26,792
{39,853) 24,505
43,233 [ F0.368)
1,630,684 -

{13E, T34} 235 641

2,325 663 2,762 BEh

CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Punchase of irvestmeants
Proceeds from sale of nvesiments

(4.476,B53)  (3,841.564)
3,076,755 3,756,195

Purchase of furniture and equipment (3,448) (8.132)
Proceeds on sale of furnibure and equipmant = 250
(1403, 585 (53,647

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

g22.07v 25669222

817,118 5,447 806

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH, END OF YEAR

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH COMSIST OF:
Cash and resiricted cash
Operating resens fund 2010-2011
Operating resensa fund 2011-2012
Operating resenss fund 2011-2012
Operating resensa fund 2012-2013

8035,195 5 B117.118

2,704,195 § 1,482,118
. 5,635,000
- 1,000,000
5,335,000 =
1,000, D00 =

9030195 5 B.117.118

Cash ncluded in the operating bank account baans inMenast &t pime less 29 per annm.

Hotes 1o the Financial Statements

Mole 1
Dascription of Busingss

Mole 2
Significant Accounting
Policias

ALEERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

‘Year ended March 31, 2011

Albera Beef Producers ["ABP) was incorporated under the Marketing of Agriculiural Products
At Mihe Acr) for the purpase of initiating and camying out projects and programs 1o stimulata,
increase and improve the production and marketing of caflle and catile products. Prior to
March 31, 2010, ABP was authosized wndar its Plan Regulation and Commission Regulation to
collect a non-fefundable $3.00 sendce charpge. Efective Apil 1, 2010 undil Movembes 29,
2010, ABP was aulhorized to collect & refundable 53,00 senvice charge. Since November 30,
2010, ABF has been aulhorized 1o collesl a refundabls $2.00 service change and a 51.00 non-
rafundabie levy from producers who sell or who ane in the business of feeding and slaughbering
thedr owm cattle (“Albera Servica Changa®).

Singe Apnil 1, 2000, $1.00 (the “Mational Dallar) of the per haad senica charge colleclad has
been paid io e Canadian Beel Caltle Research, Markel Development and Promobion Agency
(Mha Agency™)., The national dollar s paid to tha Agency by all the provincial caltle
associations lo hnd esearch, market development and promotion projects for the benali of
Canadian producers. Tha Agency redains $0.02 of every $1.00 for administration axpensas
and then pays the balance of the funds to the Beel Information Centre, Canada Beaf Expart
Federation, Baal Catle Ressarch Councll in accordance with the allocation datermined
annually by the ABP Beard of Direchors.

For thie paricd of Aprl 1, 2010 unill Novembaer 28, 2010, the national dollar was rafundabla,
Furher legislation changes mada the national dollar a non-refundablie bevy afleclive Movember
30, 2011, This $1.00 non-refundable levy ks pald to the Agency. After 20 years of negotiations
and considerable effort, Cuebec and PE|l hawve signed the Mational Check-oM Agency
Agreement. Effectiva Movember 30, 2010, with all the provinces having signed the National
Check-off Agency Agreement, the Mational Agency is now in a posstion 10 charge an Emport
brey on all beed and cattle,

ABP meets the qualification of a not-for-prolit organization as defined in paragraph 1481) of
the locoms Tax Act, Canada and as such s exempt from income taxes.

These fnanclal statements have bean prapared by managament In accordancea with Canadlan
generally accepied accounting principles. These financial siatemenis hava, in managemant's
opinion, baen propady prepaned wilh reasonable Emils of matedality and wilhin the iramesork
o et acoounting policies summarized below.

Financial statement presentation
ABP has chosen to continue to presant net assets imasted in fumiiere and equipment as a
separate categony of inbarnaly restricied nel assets.
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Motes {o the Financial Stataments

Mode 2
Significant Accaunting
Policies Continuwed...

Motes to the Financial Siatements

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year ended March 31, 2011

Revenus recognitkon

Revenue from service changes was prestously recognized al the time of sale, al which lima
colgclion was reasonably assured. Eflectve Agnl 1, 2010, a5 a resull of the Alberta service
charge becoming refundable, the sendce charge collected i held in trust unil such time as the
rafund period i complele, Whaen the number of marketings retained is knawn, the revenun is
racognized, the refund cheques are issued, and the national dollar on the Alberia marketings
ratained |8 forwarded io the Agency. The ABP reviews caftile sales wolumas on & regular basis
as it apphes to the collection and recognilion ol the per head service charges (Note 1). The
ravenses reporied represent feas collscied net ol the relundable portion, Dus 1o the inhensn
uncerlainties in e industry repording. there may be adjusiments in fulure penods and such
adjustmients may be matarial 1o the financial posiion of the ABP,

ABP pays & dealer rebate of 50.05 par haad to thoss whio collect and ramit the sarvica charga
coleciad on bahall of ABP.

Tha ABP follovws the delerral mathed of accounting lor contribulions, which includes
governmend grants, Grant revenus is recognized in accordance with the terms of the grand
agresmmants when recelved of recehvable @ the amount fo be recaived can be reasonably
estimated and collecton Is reasonabdy assured.

Investrent income includes mberes! and realized and unngalized gains and losses on
mvesiments. Revenus from imnvesiments and ofhar income is m'lli'.'ld an an accnual basis
as it is samad,

Budgeting process

The net revenue remaining from e senvios charge and bederal kevy collected less relunds of
this Alsaria sanice charge and paymanis o the Nalional Agency in oné yaar ane 1o be used lor
ihir fpliowing year's drafl budged, This process of collecting met revenue one year for the
following year's expendilures will enable ABP 1o budget effectively and ansure thare ane funds
avallable bor core operations. The budged is finalized once the iolal amount aveilable to be
spent ks Known.

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year ended March 31, 2011

Refunds

The senvice charge is payable by producers who sell caile and by producers who leed and
slaughier their own cattle. Any senace charge paid by or on behalf of a producer & refundable
fo thal producer on request of thal producaer. For the pariod April 1, 2000 wnlil Movembar 29,
2010 & producer could request a refund of all or a postion of the $3.00 senvice charge paid, and
theraafter, & producar could mequest a refund of all or & porlion of the 52.00 Albara Service
Charge. The rafund i only available 1o Alberta ressdents saliing or feading and slaughtedng
catile in Albedna.

Interprovincial marketings
Whan non-Albarta residants sall catfle in Alberta the purchasar or Iivestock deater is deducting

and remitling & $3.00 Fedaral Levy and nof the $2.00 ABP Sarvice Chamge and $1.00 non-
rafundaia kevy, The $3.00 Federal Levy is coliected by ABP on behall of the National Agancy.
Payments of the Federal Levy ane forwarded lo the National Agency for national beel caltle
research, marksling and promotion projects for the benelit of Canadian producars. The
Matignal Agency pays a porion of the Federal Levy to the provingial cattle association in the
province where the sellar resides. When an Albera resident sells cafile in another province,
the prowincial caftle association in that province ks, in turn, collecting the Federal Lavy from the
Alberia producer. The Federal Levy is non-refundable.

Invesiments

Invesimanis are recorded at market vahss, ABP'S invesimenis consisl of govemmeani bonds
which are held primarily for trading puwposes. The poetiolio i managed by a thind party
invesimant manager and is subject fo an inwasimant policy set by the Board and which has as
its main objective the growih and preservation of capial Transaction cools ane recognized
immadiataly in the siatement of oparalions.

Imvenibory

Ivantory is valued al the lower of cost, delermined on an average cosl basis, and nel
realizable value, Met realizable value is the estimated seling price in the ordinary couwrse of
business lass estimaled seling cosis. Cost of imeniores includas matarials and other costs
incurred in bringing the immanones to thes prasant location and condition.
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Motes 1o the Financial Statements

MHole 2
Sagnificant Accounling
Policies Confinued..,

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Yaar ended March 31, 2011

Fumiture and equipment
Fumiture and aguipment ane recorded a8 cost less accumulaled amartization. ABP provides

amodization on is lumiture and equipment using Ihe sirmght-line method at ihe lellowing rates:

Rala
Furniture and fixtures 10 yaars
Compular squigmeant 3-4 yaars
Audia-vigual equipment 5 yaars

Leases
Leases are classified as capital or operating laases. A leass that iranslers substaniially all of
the benehts and risks incident 1o the ownership of properly & classilicd as a capital lease. AR
olhar leases ang accounied bor as mﬁng lpases, wharsin ranial ﬂyﬂ'ﬁr‘llt are pxpansed as
incurred.

Statement of Cash Flow
ABP Is using the indérect method in its presentation of the Statemant of Cash Flow.

Measunement uncertainby

This preparation of financial staternents in oonformily with Canadian generally accepied
actounting principles requings management 10 make estimales and assemplions that affect the
repored amounts of assels and liabiities and the disclosure of contingent assets and labilites
al tha dale of the fnancial statemants and the reported amounis of revamees and expensas
during the repoing pedod. Significant areas reguiring the use of manggement eslimates relate
io the colleckibility of senice charges receivable and interest and other recehables, the net
rgdalizable value of inveniony and ihe uselul Be of lumiene and equipment lor amordization
purpeses. Actual results could ditfer from those esfimatles.

Disclosure of allocated expenses

ABP hag chosan 1o continua (o clasaily thedr axpenses by funciion and allocats their axpanaes
15 & number of functons 1o which the expenses relale. ABP has allocaled salanes axpenses o
Cauncil, Commitiea Stall and Projest expanses in Pristy Areas and to Office, legal and
fimnancial adminisirafion

Motes 1o the Financial Statements

Mol 2
Significant Accounting
Policses Continued...

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

‘Year ended March 31, 2011

Financial instruments

Financial Imstrumants are classified inbo one of five calegomes:  held-for-trading, held-io-
matunty imeestments, loans and recelvaibles, avallable-for-sale fnancial assels or oiher
financial liabilties. Al financial ingirements are measured in the Statemen of Financial
Paosifion at fair vake excapl lor oans and recahables, held-to mabturity invesimanis and cthes
financial liabilites which are measured al amorized cosl. Subsequent measunsment and
changas in fair value will depend on thair initial classification. Held-bor-brading financial assels
ame measured at fair value and changas in lair value are recognized in excess of revenues owver
eapansas. Avalable-for-zake financial instruments are measured at fair value with changes in
lair value recorded i fhe stalement of changes in nel assets wnlil the instument is
derscognized of impairsd,

ABP has mada the follewing dassifications:

- Cash and inemally restricted cash, and imvesiments are classilied as held-bor-trading
and are measured al lair value, The imestments which consis! ol Provincial
govemment bonds are capable of prompd liquidation,

- Sarvice changes recalvable, and inleres! and oiher recetvablas are classified as loans
and receivables and are measured al amoetized cost using the effecthve interest
methosd.

- Ascounts payable and accrued liabilties and ABP Serdice changes hedd in (rust ane
classified as othar liabdities and are measwred al amortized cosl using the eflective
inlngs] rgihod.

ABP has chosen to continue o apply Section 3861, Financial Instumants — Desclosure and
Presantation, Instead ol adopling Section 3862, Fwnanclal Instuments — Disclosure  and
Saction 3883, Financial Instrumens, Preseniation.

Changes in accounting policies

The Canadian nstitute of Chartered Accountants has anncunced amendmends 1o Handbook
Sacticn 1000 “Financial Sistament Goncepts® and the dediniion of an asset. The amendmanis
disaliow ihe recognition of essels and liab#les sclely based on the principle of malching
revenues and axpenses, This change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectivaly,
Theere was ng impacl 1o the financial slatements of ABP as a resull of this change in polcy.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Hote 3
Impact of Refundatile

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year ended March 31, 2011

Reducad funding 1o ABP as a result of a refundable check-olf has had a sericus impact on the
cattle indusiry in Alberta and scross Canada. ABP mainiains they heve akvays been caraful
and responsibla in the imestment of producer funds and that these imesiments have
confribuled to & sironger, mone competitive, indusiry for beel producers in Alberta. The loss of
funds will kave great impact 10 our indusiry. As a result of reduced hunding, ABP has bean
forced fo eliminate a nember of the programs and activities. Thess communications, poicy,
advocacy, marketing and research programs would have provided substantial banefits for
calfle producers. Also, ewer producer dollars mean fewer dollars avallable for marketing and
research leveraging, and representing the industry to all levels of government, which will
graatly risduce banelits and Succhsses bof 1hi indusiry,

ABP i committed to maintaining the immestment in the national policy and advocacy activities
ol CCA. However, with reduced funding CCA may have o consider how fo operate with
podentially less funding. The Canadian beal catile Indusiry has incwrred legal cosls In recan
yaars dealing with Rule 2 in the US., and lor participation in the WTO challapges 1o the LS,
COOL rule and Korea, Advocacy lor I beel indusiry in Oltiwa and Washinglon i paramaun
1o the induestny's suctess in rade access and competitrvenass, Mational advocacy in areas of
animal health and welfare, emdronment and all federal regulations are all vial to the industry's
future,

In addition b0 the loss of lunding ABP also faces additional expenses as a result of the refund
process. The five canl por head dealer rebale that ABP pay< 1o remitiers o compensala ham
far the collection and remittance ihe service charge i also eligible for a refund, ABP mus! also
bear the cost to administer a refundable check-off.

Hotes 1o the Financial Stataments

Mede 4

Internaly Hesincied Mt
Azgats

ALEERTA EEEF PRODUCERS

Year andad barch 31, 2011

Trade Advocacy Resenve Fund

Im 2005, the Board of Direciors passed & mation 10 eslablish a reserve fund lor fhe parposs of
future irade advocacy and delence projects, Countervad trade actions are almos! absays
accompanied by an anti-gumping nvesligation. Whie the govemmenl can and will defend
their programs from countenvail action, the responsibility for a delence against an anti-chemping
action rests almosi entirely with industry and industry organizations swech as ABP. By their
nature, antd-dumping investigations are very costly. The lasi antl-dumping Irvestigation In
which the Canadian callbe mdustry was invobied cosl approsamately S5 million ol which ABF
contripubed over hall of the funding. A moreé recan anti-Jumping inesligation imohing the
Canadian pork indusiry cosl §10 million, Based upon this histery, the ABP board of direciors
has sat a tanget amount of 55 milkon for the Trade Advocacy Resanme Fund,

Contributions o the resarve lund are as follows:

March 31, 2005 £ 1,500,000
March 31, 2007 500,000
Manch 31, 2008 1,500,000
March 31, 20059 1,500,000
March 31, 2010 500,000
March 31, 2010 Transier to oparaling resense fund [ 1,000, 000)
March 31, 2011 Payment of CCA legal assessmant (161,321)
March 31, 2011 Motion 1o transier Tunding inbo this fund 181,321
£ 4,500,000
Opgrating Reservg Fund

On April 30, 2004, the Board of Directors passed a motion be establish a reserve fund for the
purpose of alloeating operational funds for the following budget years. This action was taken
as a regull of the Govemnmment of Alberda imreducing legislation that would change the check off
o badng rafundablis.

20m 2010

March 31, cpaning balance $5835000 53,000,000
Transfarred to fund, for operations in tha 201002011 budget vesr  |5.635,000) -
Transherred from Trade Advocacy Resenss Fumd - 1,000,000
Adlpzadion from the 2010 operating Surplus, b he

201V 1 budgat ymar = 1,635,000
Alication fram the 2011 oparating surplus, to tha

20117201 2 budgat year 5,335,000 -
Operating raserve fund bor the oparating 2010-2011 year £5335000 55635000
Adiecation from the 2010 operabing surplus, o lulure years % 1.000,000 51,000,000
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Hotes 1o the Financial Statements

Mole 4
Internally Rastricted MNat
Assobs Conlinued...

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year ended barch 31, 2011

Long Term Projects

I 2007, the Board of Dirsclors passed & malon 10 establish a reserve lund lor the punposs of
segregating all mulli year commitrents, The Coundil of Commities making this commitimen
willl hivwe the currend years budged reduced by the amount of (he commitment. Cash requined
1o maat thesa curment and long tenm obligatians is disclsed saparataly on tha financial
slabarmeants.

201 2010

Hotes 1o the Financial Statements

Mole 5
Imvesimeanis

Balance, begnfing of yesir $1.977.374 $2.152,900

Current year obligations expended (T15.468) (377 .626)

Camranl yaar commilmanis 34,000 202100

Balance, and of year 51.20650905 51977374

As of March 2009 the Board of directors had allocated $1,500,000 1o a five year project aimed
al improwving ihe yvield and guality of leed grains and forage. Two payments have been mads o
date.

As of March 2009 the Board of directors had allocated SS00,000 to a four year project wilh the
Baaf Catthe Research Council 1o support national research projects. Two paymenis hawa baan
mada ko daie.

Mote &
Imventony

ALEERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year ended March 31, 2011

2011 2011 2010 2010
Coosi Fair Valus Cost Fair Valhse

Bonds:
Pravincial govarmiment, Baanng
yield rates ranging from 3.26%
1o 4.61%, dua betwean June

2011 and Fabmuary 2013 $6.651.990 S6.660634 55270847 §5432.540

Inberest and ather income is comprised of the following:

2011 2010
imleres! on myesimanls £ 119540 £ 105900

Change in unrgéalized gan (oss) on immesiments
hild a1 yaar and 8,149 (32 482}
147,889 73 438
Imterest on Bank balance 79928 17,105
Othar income 26,000 3,010
£ 253817 % 93553
20m 2010

Invenicey consisis of the lolowing:

Fromodicnal Bems LA 8273 % 11,658

Durring b year ended Manch 31, 2011 ABF @xpénged 519,470 (2010 - $41,569) of &
nwenbary in the regular course of operations and had no inveniony wrilg-doans.
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Hotes 1o the Financial Slataments

Mela 7
Furndiure and Equigement

Mole 8
Defarred Revenua

ALEERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Yaar andad March 31, 2011

2011 2010

Accumulated Met Book et Book

Cosl  Amotization Valua Valua
Fumiturg and fiadungs § 280323 5 180052 § 10027 § 128350
Compuber equipment 18,636 9,360 9276 13,178
Audig-visual aquipment 48,533 43527 6,006 8.580

£ J4B402 § 232939 % 115553 § 150.108

Amartization provided 107 in the cumar year iolaled 538,003 (2000 - $41,500).

Opening  Addilions Recognition 2011 2010

ol Fevems
AHI Investigation summary and £ 32765§ - § -§ 32768 3276
producer education information
program
Consumer and Trade Research Grant - BTE0D  (87.500) . .
Auction Marked Grant 84,076 - (14,2568) &hT20 B4.070
Transition o Refundabla 200, 966 (13278 GH687T 200066
Chack-off Gran
Oahar 10,000 &, 900 - 16,800 10,000

2983168 5104400 5 (243,135)5 156,583 5 288,318

Nates bo the Financial Statemanis

Maote 9
Granis

ALEERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Year endad March 31, 2011

2011 2010
Transition to Refundable Check-ofl Grant (Mote 3(a)) 5 131280 § 51004
Consumer and Trade Research Gram (MNobe Wb 97,500 -
Aasction Market Grant (Mabe S{c)) 14,355 103524
Beel Education Ag Initiatives Grant - araa
ABP Raised Fight Campaign Gram E 153,750

5 242935 § 57T

(a} In 2011, ABP recegnized 5131 280 ol delermed revaniee relating bo a grant recened in 2010
fram Alberis Agriculiure and Rural Development to 253is1 with costs related 1o the transition to
a rafundable chack-off System,

(b} In 2011, Alberia Livestock and Meat Agency ("ALMA®) provided ABP with a grant in the
amownd of $97 500 for the purpose of conducting consumer and trade marketing reseanch.
The entire amowent was recognized as revanue in 2011, which agresd to eligible expenses
incurmgd.

(e1 In 2011, ABP recognized $14.355 of deferred revenus ralating to a grant received in 2010
fram ALMA o a5s8st with communicating cuemant indusbry events o producers.
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Hotes to the Financial Statements

Hale 10
Related Party
Transactions

ALEERTA BEEEF PRODUCERS

Year anded March 31, 2011

Makional organizations:

The Albarta Bee! Producers Plan provides for ABP 1o become a provincial member of and
ooninbube lunds 1o the national organizaligns. As a contribuling cnganizalion, ABF is entifled io
represantation as follows:

{#) Cansdian Catlemen's Association (CCA)

(il The number of seats on the Board of Direclors of the CCA is based upon the
proportionata share of the CCA annual assessment. For the year ended March 31,
2011, ABP was entitled o sight of the twenty-elghl seats.

{B) Canadian Beel Catils Research, Marked Development and Promotion Agency (the
"Mational Agency”l. As a contributing organization, ABP is enlithed to represeniation as
bollows:

(i) A number of 2eats on tha Board of Directors of the Canadian Beed Cattle Rezearch,
Markat Developmant and Premotion Agency. For the year ended March 31, 2011,
ABP was entithed bo three of the sideen seats

iiy A numbar of representatives to the Beal Inigemation Centre committes based on its
proporthonata ahare of total funding. For tha year andad March 31, 2011 ABP was
anlithed bo Six of the haehaee Sl

il Subpect to Adicle 49, an Affiliate Member contnbuling more than $100,000 in beel
producar chack off funds 1o the Canada Besf Expor Federation [CBEF) during the
immediate preceding fiscal year, or such othar amounts as may be approwved by
Special Resolulion of the Board, may appainl a representabive 1o the Board of
Directors, ABP résigned as a member of CBEF @nd removed is darecior al the
CBEF special general meating in February 2011.

vl A number of represaniatives to the Beel Gamle Fasearch Gouncil based on its

& ghane of tolal lunding. For the year ending barch 31, 2011 ABP was
enlithed 1o four of the eliven Seals.

{C} Paymanis
2011 2010
CCA Monthly Assessments 51509061 51503012
2011 2010
CCA. Oiiher
CCA Legal Assesament Tor Trade Advocacy £ 161,321 § 215014
Research progect funding 125,000 200874

5 286227 § 415688

Hotes 1o the Financial Statements

Mola 10

Relaled Party
Transaclions
(Continued...)

Mote 11
Commitments

ALEBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

‘Year ended Manch 31, 2011

ABP made additional paymeants 1o the loregoing paries for contracted sendces and for apecial
beal makating opporiunilias 43 follows:
201 2010

Paymants ta Candax, a division of CCA:

Mambership and senvices $ 63600 % 63600

These iransactions ane in the nomal course of oparations and are measured at the exchange
amaunt, which i the amaun of consideration estabishaed and agnied bo by the relabed panies.

Operating leages;

ABP leases office space and equipment under various operating lases. The fhulung minsmum
kxase payments ovar thea ned three years ane as follows:

2012 % 164,361
2013 170,281
014 116,904

5§ 451546

The oifice lease expires Movemiber 2013 and the ¥erox bbass espires December 2013, The
offics leass and the Lenox laase will ba raplaced when e curment lEases axping.

Funding of research projects:

Funding of resesrch projecis s contingent upon researchers meefing carain criteda prior bo
payments being advanced. The obligations for payments are only recorded in the financial
slaternénts when such erileria have been mel, H the researchers meel such cribéria Tor all
projects outélanding March 31, 2011 ithe additional charges will ba 51295905 (2010
$1.977.374).
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Hotes 1o the Financial Stataments

Mole 12
Directar and Delegate
Expansas

ALBERTA EEEF PRODUCERS

Year ended March 31, 2011

With respect to payment ol honorana and the rembursemean of axpenses o prodicens alecied
a5 a delegate or & deecior and o the payment of the daily allowancs and reimbursement o
axpansas 1o producers not alectad as a delegate or dinacior of ABP who worked as a delagate
of director of ABP with respect 1o authorized ABP programs of activities, the following director
and dalegale honoraria, and non-delgate daily allowancas, and espenses ane includad in aach
of the calegories:

2011 2010

Board of Directors and Board Reprasanialives 5 NEB20 5 18787
Annual General Mesting 68,558 4,188
Executive Committas 86,776 65,1855
Semi-annual Meeating 50,682 61,323
Fromation Commiibes 27,33 34 301
Enhanced Faderal Lobbnying 24 B57 32458
Zone Commitisos 24,779 27378
Cow Call Council 19,375 0,542
Canadian Caftlemen’s Association 18,378 20,717
Animal Healh and Walfara 18,275 11,544
Environmant Commiitesa 17,222 34,502
LS. and Inbernational Trade Manageman 16,097 3,209
Cablle Fasder Council 14,251 15,255
Bged Inborrnation Contre 7490 11,045
Fall producar meafings and Resclufion

Palicy Devalopment 6713 3 460
Communications Commitias 5,680 12,656
Audit and Governancs Commitlsas 4 BDE -
Research Commtises 2,703 TA10
Baed Catthe Resaanch Coundil 2,709 2039
Catile Industry Council 2,340 6,552
Board Sponsceships 1,71 3888
Mational Chech-ofl Agancy 1,535 2051
Canada Bael Export Federation {530} 4818
Compelitiveness Value Creation - 2810

§ 530828 5 6R2.IET

Hotes 1o the Financial Statements

Mole 13
Financial Instrurmants

Hole 14
Capilal Disclosures

ALBERTA EEEF PRODUCERS

Year ended March 21, 2011

Fair value
Irastmients in govemmant bonds ang reconded at far value on a sedtlement dabe basis. The
governmend bonds represent the year-end quoled market bid prices.

The fair value of ABP's cash, accounts receivable. and accouns payable and accrued liabilites
ara measured &l amaortized cost, and do nod differ significantly (rom thelr camying values,

ABPF has a compreghensive risk management Irdmesork (o moniior, evaluabe and manage the
principal risks assumed in imeestmants. Tha risks that arise from bransacting financial
instruments include credd risk, liquidity risk, and price risk. Price risk asises from changes in
interast raies. foredgn currency exchange rates, and markel prices. ABP does not use
derivative linancial instrumenis to aller the afiects of these risks. ABF manages thase nisks
uging esfendive risk managemen] policies and praciices, includng varous Board-approwved
assel mix siralegaes and sk management limits,

Changes in interest rates and cradil rmtings are the main casse of changes in the tair value of
govarnmeant bonds resulting in a favouraible or unfevourable vanance compared io book valua,
Credit rsk s mitkgated by by irvesting In securites with a rating of BEE or better and
diveraiying the securiies.  Inlerast rate gk s maigated by managing mabwity dates and
payrment frequency. ABP is also exposed 1o inferest rate lluctuations on its cash balances, A
sensilivity analygis for inferest rabe sk has nol been pedormed for the year ending March 31,
2011 as the effect of a change in inlenest rates would have been minimal as the interast on the
exisling cash on hand is nod 8 material amownl. ABP limits credil risk asseciated with accounts
receivable by dealing with counerpartias that it believes are credivaorthy. The Company has a
significant number ol cusiomers which minemizes concentrabon of credi sk,

ABF's objectives in managing capital are to enswra sufficient liquidity to meel monthly
oparating requireaments and undariake selective expansion initiathves while at the same bme
iaking & conservative approach towards management of financial risk.

ABF's capital comprises net assets. As at March 31, 2011 ABP's nel asseis iotaled
$14.219.345 (2010 - $13.443,774). Tha ABP's primary vse ol capial is 1o Bnance capital
expenditures for beasehold and information technology syslem improvements and 1o fund
programs o stimulate, increasa, and improve the production and marketing of catitle producers.
The coganization currently funds thase requirements theough service charges, lederal levies,
govarnmant granis and internally generaied cash flows.
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Hotes 1o the Financial Statements

Mota 15
Comparative Figures

MHole 16
Alccation of Expenses

Molte 17

wum Evani

ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

Yoar endied March 31, 2011

Cerasn 2010 comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial
stabernent presentation adopled for th curment yedr,

The salaries of the Execulive Director and Controller have been allccaled proportionalely as
determined by the Board of Disclors on an annual basis, Cosis thal can ba directly
attribudatde to the individual programs and funclions have been allocated 1o the specific
programs and funciions.

Council, Commitiea Siafl

mnd Project Expenges in Cifice, hegal, and
Priarity Argas financial administration
2011 2010 2011 010
Exmeutive Dirscior A% 40r% B BRG
Cantroller a0 alrs T TR

With tha approval of the Board of Direciors, ABF has agreed to lcan up 1o $200,000 1o the
Hational Agency lo suppordt the work of the Canada Beaf Implementation Team (CBIT). The
first payment of 350,000 has been forwarded 1o the agency as al the time. Thare is inferest
payable on the lean al the Bank of Canada prime rate from the CBIT Completion Date bo the
first anniversary of this date. Inberast is payable al the Bank of Canada prime rate ples 1/2%
commancing on the first anniversary of the Complation Date. Repaymant of the kan will ba
through consecutive maonlihly instalments 510,000, commeancing Apel 1, 2012 and continuing
untd the balanse awing, plus imerest, (s paid in fll

Hotes 1o the Financial Statements

Mota 18

Future Accounting
Slandards

ALEERTA BEEF PRODUCERS

ear ended March 31, 2011

Dwvalopmants in Mot-for-Profit Accounting Standards

In Decembar 2010, the Accounfing Standards Board (AcSE) released Part 1l of the CICA
Handbook “Accounting Standards for Motdor-Profit Organizations.®  The new accounting
standards were based closely on previous slandards for not-lor-profM organizations. The new
standards carmy lorwand the 4400 saries of seclions irom previous siands and relevant maderial
rglating specifically 10 nol-lor-profil organizations in other sections of the Handbook, nchuding
Sections 1000, 1100, 1400 and 3031, langely wilhoul change, Mol-far-profil organizations may
sedect to adopd Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) or the proposed new sat of
accounting siandards is currendly reviewing tha enlire sed of accounting standards for not-for-
profil caganizations. The proposed strateqy lor changes io these standards with applcation
required 1o kscal years beginning on or afer January 1, 20012 wilh the oplion (o early adopl.
Management has decided 1o apply the proposed new sat of accounting standards for the fiscal
yoar gnd beginning January 1, 20012, There is nol expecied b be & malenal impact 1o the
financial statements of ABP as a result of this change.
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Operating expenses {Schedule 1)

ALEERTA EEEF PRODUCERS

‘Year ended karch 31. 2011

Mational Poficy and Trade Advocacy Programs:
Canacian Camliemen's Association (Nola 10)

2011 2010

% 15080061 F 1.503.012

LS, and Intemational Tracke Managemant 38,998 SR.B4T
Erfanced Fedoeral Lobbying 2arn 34,080
Mational Governarsss and Owversaghi 31,080 A4 BoE
Boand and Delegales Expendes. ABP Governance and Peovingial
Ircheasrns
Bosad Meetings and Baard appointed ropresentafhes 147 441 176,344
Arral Goendral Meating 118,906 135,145
Pasinesahip Projecls 111,500 120,000
Fall producer meestings and Resclulion Pelicy Dovelopmant B335 101,571
Semi-anmual Mealing B1.772 98,578
Exocutive Commitios T 545 [
Zone Commillees 62801 68,310
Areiupl Repon 55635 75,007
Canfan Mambssrship and Services [Mole 10) £3.400 53,400
Provinoal ndiatves . 71,25
Governance Commifles 38T -
AU Commilien 1,700 -
Provincial Advocacy 24404 12,875
Coundil, Commimes Stall and Project axparses in Priodsy Ansas (Mol 12):
Salaries and bonedis - ralaling o programs A48 081 515,582
Communicalions Comenities 219857 408,210
Promotion Commities 124,189 98,532
Errdrcnment Commifies 0,258 T3, 145
Fasaarch Commiltesa 32 a0G 196,450
Cooray AN Couneil 22602 34,08
Arimal Health and Wallasn Working Geoup 18,882 2287
Calte Feeder Council 18,085 3,095
Caatther Induging Coundil 2 500 {10, T5E)
Foad Cepin Raspanch Projec] [MNobe 4) . 300,000
Compaiiieness Value Creating Working Geoup 4,000
Cffice, bagal and financial administeation:
Roenl, atlion suppies ard soupmaen 343743 3O.TIT
Salares and banedes 247012 323,020
Lgal, A, plan rvire, and consualing BRE18 102, 768

¥ 4052067 § 5330128

CANADIAN CATTLEMEN’S ASSOCIATION

Schedule of Revenue, Expenditure and Net Assets (Unaudited)
Year ended June 30, 2011, with comparative figures for 2010

2011 2010
Revenue:
Assessments
Alberta $1,504,559 47.6% $1,5622,566  42.1%
Saskatchewan 582,083 18.4% 555,888 15.4%
Ontario 337,568 10.7% 404,432 11.2%
Manitoba 247,342 7.8% 225,670 6.2%
British Columbia 95,332 3.0% 92,498 2.6%
Nova Scotia 11,751 0.4% 11,896 0.3%
New Brunswick 9,793 0.3% 9,914 0.3%
Prince Edward Island 9,513 0.3% 9,630 0.3%
2,797 941 88.5% 2,832,494  78.4%
Legal assessments 261,760 8.3% 737,354 20.4%
Young Leaders Development Program 48,571 1.6% - 0.0%
Other 22,813 0.7% 23,214 0.6%
Memberships 21,500 0.7% 20,500 0.6%
Interest 6,248 0.2% 564 0.0%
Total Revenue 3,158,833 100.0% 3,614,126 100.0%
Expenses:
Calgary Office 828,784 25.1% 761,656  24.0%
Advocate Services 658,319 20.0% 538,451 17.0%
Legal Reserve 567,849 17.2% 737,354  23.2%
Ottawa Office 344 477 10.4% 324,097 10.2%
CCA Division Services 248,212 7.5% 202,399 6.4%
Executive and Finance Committee 179,065 5.4% 188,838 5.9%
Animal Health and Meat Inspection 102,111 3.1% 66,925 2.1%
Annual Meeting 79,075 2.4% 92,897 3.0%
Semi-Annual Meeting 56,458 1.7% 49,435 1.6%
Young Leaders Development 48,571 1.5% - 0.0%
Program
Foreign Trade Committee 43,128 1.3% 36,348 1.2%
Communications 34,129 1.0% 70,331 2.2%
Environment 32,090 1.0% 34,800 1.1%
Animal Care Committee 23,138 0.7% 16,585 0.5%
Domestic Agriculture Policy 17,728 0.5% 15,449 0.5%
Five Country 13,741 0.4% 26,168 0.8%
Convention 23,228 0.7% 6,810 0.2%
Value Creation & Competitiveness 3,726 0.1% 3,938 0.1%
Total Expenses 3,303,829 100.0% 3,172,481 100.0%
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over (144,996) 441,645
expenses
Net assets, beginning of year 648,104 206,459
Net assets, end of year $503,108 $648,104
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BEEF INFORMATION CENTRE

Schedule of Revenue, Expenditure and Net Assets (Unaudited)

Year ended June 30, 2011, with comparative figures for 2010 CANADA BEEF EXPORT FEDERATION
Schedule of Revenue, Expenditure and Members’ Surplus (Unaudited)
2011 2010 Year ended March 31, 2011 with comparative figures for 2010
Revenue 2011 2010
Assessments Revenue:
g\lbekrtét‘ h $2’21§'2,§? ?ggz) $2’}§§’§;? 271 -;30;6 Canadian Beef & Cattle Mking Development Fund $4,810,323 69.1%  $4,460,290 62.5%
askatchewan , 2% , .9% P T 0 0
Ontario 516.425 6.2% 540 424 5 6% Partner cor.1tr|but|ons, in-kind 244,735 3.50/0 159,648 2.20/0
Manitoba 365,796 4.4% 348,623 3.6% Membershlps 109,490 1.6% 104,250 1.5%
British Columbia 182,598 2.2% 161,158 1.7% Other 45,964 0.7% 20,864 0.3%
New Brunswick 417 0.0% 1,338 0.0% Saskatchewan Agriculture and Food 10,000 0.1% 10,000 0.1%
Prince Edward Island - 0.0% 6,000 0.0% International, Intergovernmental and Aboriginal - 0.0% 250,000 3.5%
Nova Scotia - 0.0% 4,000 0.0% Relations
4,428,440  53.2% 3,950,634 40.7% National check off:

Alberta 694,975 10.0% 1,063,595 14.9%

CBCMDF Commercial Beef 2,190,743  26.3% 3,250,508 33.5% Saskatchewan 560,673  8.1% 621,183  8.7%

CBCMDF US 1,668,015  20.1% 2,361,179 24.3% Ontario 222,645  3.2% 212,571 3.0%

Interest 25,538 0.3% 8,539 0.1% Manitoba 181,772 2.6% 173,131 2.4%

Canadian Agricultural Adaptation Program 11,408 0.1% - 0.0% British Columbia 74,881 1.1% 66,069 0.9%

ALIDF - 0.0% 100,000 1.0% Total revenue 6,955,458 100.0% 7,141,601 100.0%

CCMDC Live Cattle Strategy - 0.0% 36,118 0.4%

Expenses:

Total Revenue 8,324,144  100.0% 9,706,978 100.0%

Market development:

Expenses Japan market development programs 1,544,879 20.3% 1,597,237 21.7%
Commercial beef 2,920,991 38.29% 4,334,010 43.2% Mexico market development programs 1,055,585 13.9% 1,262,122 17.2%
U.S. Market development 2,224,020  29.1% 2,689,283 26.8% Hong Kong market development programs 702,085 9.2% - 0.0%
Retail marketing 297’770 3.9% 387,268 3.9% Taiwan market development programs 501 ,062 6.6% 529,308 7.2%
Foodservice marketing 282,510 3.7% 389,102 3.9% Partner market development program 489,470 6.4% 638,592 8.7%
Nutrition 274,155 3.6% 274,929 2.8% China market development programs 362,929 4.8% 965,664 13.1%
Consumer culinary services 260,081 3.4% 378,724 3.8% Korea market development programs 287,716 3.8% 312,654 4.3%
Consumer communications 221 521 2.9% 251.407 2.5% Canada market development programs 229,163 3.0% 405,554 5.5%
Customer service centre 179,159 2.3% 204,078 2.0% Russian market development programs 183,459 2.4% 190,097 2.6%
Stakeholder communications 154,309  2.0% 197,416 2.0% Other markets 95151  1.3% 137,212 1.9%
Special initiative 140,216  1.8% - 0.0% 5,451,479 71.7% 6,038,440 82.2%
Brand management and research 138,824 1.8% 363,209 3.6% .

BIC Corporate planning 121,825  1.6% 96,514 1.0% Operations 2,146,797  28.3% 1,313,047 17.8%
Mississauga office 104,410 1.4% 103,371 1.0%

Calgary office 81,275 1.1% 74,773 0.7% Total expenses 7,598,276 100.0% 7,351,487 100.0%
Trade communications 56,589 0.7% 82,321 0.8% Deficiency of revenue over expenses (642,818) (209,886)
Processing development 52,909 0.7% 17,895 0.2%

Food safety program 48,717 0.6% 70,900 0.7% Members’ surplus, beginning of year 4,919,965 5,129,851

Value added initiative 42,099 0.6% - 0.0%

Live cattle strategy 25,999 0.3% 87,473 0.8% Members’ surplus, end of year $4,277,147 $4,919,965

BIC Committee 27,115 0.3% 27,146 0.3%

Total Expenses 7,654,494  100.0% 10,029,819 100.0%

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over 669,650 (322,841)

expenses

Net assets, beginning of year 3,060,085 3,382,926

PAGE 48

Net assets, end of year $3,729,735 $3,060,085
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BEEF CATTLE RESEARCH COUNCIL

Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures and Net Assets (Unaudited)

Year ended June 30, 2011, with comparative figures for 2010

CANADIAN BEEF CATTLE RESEARCH, MARKET DEVELOPMENT & PROMOTION AGENCY

Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Net Assets (Unaudited)
Year Ending June 30, 2011 with comparative figures for 2010

2011 2010
Revenue
National Check Off $651,199 67.7% $571,538 50.0%
ABP Beef Science Cluster 259,707  26.9% 125,000 10.9%
On Farm Food Safety 35,321 3.7% 52,939 4.6%
Miscellaneous Revenue 16,207 1.7% 3,994 0.4%
On Farm Implementation - 00.0% 389,118 34.1%
Total Revenue 962,434 100.0% 1,142,589 100.0%
Expenses
Cluster Projects 295,450 50.4% - 00.0%
On Farm Implementation - 00.0% 389,118 53.9%
Projects 80,750 13.8% 154,084 21.4%
Quality Starts Here 80,407 13.7% 79,466 11.0%
BCRC division services 98,686 16.9% 71,935 10.0%
On Farm Food Safety 30,495 5.2% 27,019 3.7%
Total Expenses 585,788 100.0% 721,622 100.0%
Excess of revenue over expenses 376,646 420,967
Net assets, beginning of year 1,991,211 1,570,244
Net assets, end of year $2,367,857 $1,991,211

2011 2010
Revenue:
Alberta $3,972,498 47.8% $3,354,864 48.8%
Saskatchewan 1,726,594  20.8% 1,557,717 22.7%
Ontario 1,037.677 12.5% 1,085,787 15.8%
Manitoba 655,493 7.9% 624,828 9.1%
Quebec 632,849 7.6% - 0.0%
British Columbia 277,020 3.4% 244,493 3.6%
Nova Scotia 2,004 0.0% 1,382 0.0%
New Brunswick 2,852  0.0% 1,365 0.0%
P.E.L 3,302  0.0% - 0.0%
Interest Earned 4,460 0.0% 1,095 0.0%
Total Revenue 8,314,749 100.0% 6,871,531 100.0%
Expenses:
Administration 212,937  2.5% 196,122 2.8%
Beef Information Centre 4,428,440 51.9% 3,940,633 57.0%
Canada Beef Export Federation 2,126,679 24.9% 1,900,796 27.4%
Beef Cattle Research Council 651,199 7.6% 571,538 8.2%
FPB Quebec 620,192 7.3% - 0.0%
Other 317,573  3.7% 320,060 4.6%
Canada Beef Implementation Team 177,561 2.1% - 0.0%
Total Expenses 8,534,581 100.0% 6,929,149 100.0%
Deficiency of revenue over expenses (219,832) (57,618)
Surplus, beginning of year 201,288 258,906
(Deficit) Surplus, end of year $(18,544) $201,288
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ELECTION BACKGROUNDER

Sitting Delegates

A ZONE 1 INCLUDES:
. ,q,’ Vulcan County; County
% | of Newell No.4; County
| ﬂ of Forty Mile; Cypress
,$ | County; M.D. of Taber;
k! , Special Area No.2 South

of the Red Deer River.

Zone 1 Candidate:

Elected by Acclamation

Rick Friesen, along with wife Kathy
and two brothers, farms northeast of
Vauxhall. They maintain a
commercial cow herd and a feedlot.

“I have just completed my first
two-year term as a Zone 1 delegate
and | would like to continue
representing the producers in this
zone. It has been a very interesting,
learning experience. There is no
shortage of issues that challenge
everyone involved in the cattle
industry. | encourage producers to
get out to the fall meetings and to
express any concerns they may have.
We need to continue working
together and promote our industry.”

Brad Calvert
Brooks
403-362-3587

James Hargrave operates a cow/calf,
backgrounding and yearling
operation north of Walsh on mainly
mixed grass prairie. James has been
a director with AGLA and WSGA and
has just completed his first two-year
term as a zone delegate where he
served as a Zone 1 representative on
the Cow Calf Council.

“| believe that | can add value to ABP.

| have been very involved in the land
use strategy and the decisions in
dealing with the direction the
province will take. With your support,
| look forward to continuing to work
in this area on behalf of the Zone 1
producers.”

Zone 1 can appoint up to one Zone
Delegate for the 2011-2013 term.

Sitting Delegates

ZONE 2 INCLUDES:
County of Warner No.

i “u 5; County of Lethbridge
% No.26; Cardston County;

| $§ M.D. of Pincher Creek;
: Improvement District No.
4 (Waterton); Kananaskis
‘ Improvement District.

M.D. of Willow Creek;
Zone 2 Candidates:

M.D. of Ranchlands;

John Schooten
Diamond City
403-381-3883

including cow/calf, backgrounding,
stockers, and finishing cattle. | am
very optimistic about the next five
years and want to be part of the
process that moves our entire
industry forward. It starts with
communications. | am committed to

Darren Bevans of Raymond manages
Deseret Ranches of Alberta.

“I am fortunate to participate in
multiple segments of the industry

ol {‘E.Ih HET

Howard Bekkering

Mark Francis
Taber Vauxhall

403-223-4807 403.654.2903

Cattle Feeder Council Delegate:

Elected by Acclamation

Howard Bekkering is the yard
manager at Bow River Feeders near
Vauxhall. His operation is mostly a
backgrounding feedlot with 230 head
of cow/calf pairs. Howard and wife
Kathy have four daughters. Howard is
just completing his second two-year
term as a Cattle Feeder Council zone
delegate where he served as the
Cattle Feeder Council representative
to the Board of Directors for the past
two years.

“I am looking forward to continuing
to learn and contribute to the beef
industry in Alberta.”

Brent Carey
Stavely
403-549-2478

Cecilie Fleming
Granum
403-687-2288

gaining an understanding of the Zone
2 producer concerns and zone
priorities, and then, driving these
concerns and priorities to ABP to
achieve real and measurable results
with our check-off dollars.”

ELECTION BACKGROUNDER

Zone 2 Candidates continued:

Bob Lowe is involved in a cow/calf,
backgrounding and feedlot operation
based near Nanton. Bob has been a
delegate for the past four years
where he has been a member of the
Cow Calf Council and the Zone 2
representative to the Board of
Directors for the past two years. Bob
was also elected to represent ABP on
the Canadian Cattlemen’s
Association Board of Directors.

“The cattle industry continues to
evolve and adjust. | would like to
continue as a delegate serving
producers in this zone.”

Jakeb Meyer grew up on a large cow/
calf operation in southern Montana.

“I have made it a priority to step into
the cattle industry at some point. |

ZONE 3 INCLUDES:
f.h Wheatland County;

am young, ambitious, and chasing
after a lifestyle for my family that
comes with ranching. My wife and |
operate a small, but growing, cow/
calf operation as well as custom
feeding, calving, and backgrounding
in the Welling area. | hope my past
experience and energy will be an
asset to ABP and | look forward to
working with others who share my
passion.”

Allan Minchau was born and raised
on the prairies and spent most of his
life in the parkland.

“In 2007, wife Jean and | were
fortunate to buy a ranch south of
Spring Coulee on the Milk River
Ridge. We have deep roots in the
cattle industry. Both Jean and | were
raised on a ranch and our daughters

Sitting Delegates

are sixth generation Albertans. |
have served six years as an ABP
delegate in Zone 6 and now wish to
get back into the cowboy politics. |
have always believed if you are going
to be involved in something, get
really involved. | have served on
numerous boards and organizations
from 4-H to church, to agricultural
societies, and purebred cattle
associations. The beef business is
our business and we treat it like a
business. | am not afraid of change;
in fact, believe it is necessary. There
are industry issues to be addressed
such as government intervention and
over regulation. | also believe each
sector needs each of the other
sectors; we have to work out our
differences and speak with a
common voice. With your support, |
will try to make a difference.”

Mountain View County;
M.D. of Bighorn; M.D.

of Foothills; M.D. of
Rockyview; Improvement
District No. 9 (Banff);

Calgary.

Zone 3 Candidates:

John S. Bland, along with

wife Bernice and other family
members, run a 350 cow/calf

and backgrounding operation in

the Strathmore area. As well, they
produce hay and grain and have a
custom farming operation. John has
been very involved with ABP for many
years and is just completing his first
two-year term as a zone delegate.
The first year John represented Zone
3 on the Board of Directors and was
the Promotion Committee Chair.

In his second year John continued
as a member of the Promotion

Brian Edge
Cochrane
403.932.3763

Committee and was elected as an
ABP representative to the Beef
Information Centre.

“It has been quite an experience and
| look forward to another term as
your delegate.”

John Buckley is a third generation
rancher. John and his partners
operate Quarter Circle X Ranch,

a cow/calf and backgrounding
operation in the Jumping Pound
District southwest of Cochrane. Over
the past two years as a delegate John
has represented producers from Zone
3 on the Animal Health and Welfare

Gordy Cunningham

Bryan Thiessen
Strathmore
403.934.6122

Sundre
403-638-4170

Working Group and the Cow Calf
Council. Along with issues that are
addressed under these committees
John has also been interested in the
areas of research and land use.

“I believe it is crucial that the
industry presents a strong unified
voice in the formulation and
amending of policy that affects our
livelihood and that ABP is most able
to be that voice.”

John Copithorne operates a cow/
calf operation and farms 1,000 acres
in the Cochrane area. John was a
director with the Calgary Stampede
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Zone 3 Candidates continued:

from 1997-2010 where he chaired
the Strategic Agriculture Committee
for the Calgary Stampede for three
years, was the Director Liaison for all
beef cattle committees at Calgary
Stampede, was the Representative
Liaison for Calgary Stampede for the
International Livestock Congress, and
sat on the ILC for three years. As well,
John is an auctioneer for purebred
beef and dairy cattle.

“My goal is to help the beef
producers of Alberta get a bigger
market share in the meat industry
through Canada and the world.”

Chuck Groeneveld of High River has
been involved in the cattle industry
since buying his first calf in 1944,
He was a 4-H leader for 26 years

and has volunteered extensively with
the Calgary Stampede for 40 years.
Chuck has sat on both the Alberta
and Canadian Simmental Association
boards. He also served eight years on
the Beef Information Centre and has

ZONE 4 INCLUDES:
County of Paintearth;

been an ABP delegate for 18 years.

“I am a true promoter of agriculture
and Alberta beef,” says Chuck. “I feel
| can contribute both knowledge and
experience to ABP. My main goals are
to help ensure the future of ABP and
to ensure the cattle industry remains
strong for the youth in our industry.”

Sascha-Kate Marskell was born

and raised on a 5,000-acre mixed
farming operation in Australia that
encompassed beef cattle, fat lambs,
Merino weathers for wool market
and cropping. Sascha-Kate moved
to southern Alberta in July 2007
and resides in the foothills west

of High River. Being involved with
the family property and business
gave way for Sascha-Kate to build,
secure, and maintain relationships
with clients, cattle buyers, feedlots,
transportation companies, and key
industry personnel. Sascha-Kate
has a dedicated passion for the
cattle industry. She works for a local
agricultural software company and,
outside of work hours, manages a

Sitting Delegates

ranch that comprises 180 cow/calf
pairs that are now predominately
black baldies. “It took time and
patience to remove the Limousin
infusion!”

Sascha-Kate lives by the famous
Groucho Marx quote: “I could dance
with you until the cows come home.
On second thought, I’d rather dance
with the cows until you come home.”

Cattle Feeder Council Delegate:

Elected by Acclamation

Bryan Thiessen and family own

and operate a feedlot and farming
operation southeast of Strathmore.
Both his father and brother have been
very active over the years working
with ABP.

“I believe that it is my duty as well
to volunteer my time to help ABP
achieve its goals. It is important that
the industry as a whole has a strong
voice when dealing with both the
provincial and federal governments. |
believe that ABP is currently the only
organization that has this ability.”

ELECTION BACKGROUNDER

Zone 4 Candidates continued:

Judy Fenton along with husband
Henry ranch in the Irma area. Judy
has spent her entire life involved in
the beef industry. She has served as
an ABP delegate on the Board of
Directors, the Environment
Committee, the Land Use Framework
Working Group, and as the Promotion
Committee Chair for three years.
Throughout her involvement she has
focused on the betterment of the
entire industry.

Judy believes that “We must have a
strong voice and be active in moving
our industry forward though a
democratic producer driven
organization. | offer a strong
commitment to the beef industry and
believe my experiences enable me to
listen to producer concerns and help
make decisions based on factual
information.”

ZONE 5 INCLUDES:
t County of Stettler;
Lacombe County; Red
Deer County; Starland
County; Kneehill County;
Clearwater County.

Ross Skori along with wife Laurie
and son Colton ranch in the Kinsella
area. They run around 300
commercial beef cows and
background a small number of their
calves. As well, they run about 40
head of American Quarter Horse
Association horses and annually hold
a horse sale in July. They are very
active on several boards within the
community. Ross has just completed
his first two-year term as an ABP
zone delegate where he served on
both the Cow Calf Council and the
Communications Committee.

Ross is prepared to help address the
many issues facing our industry and
will work towards strengthening the
industry through communications
with producers and with
representation of their interests at
ABP.

Sitting Delegates

Tim Smith, from the Coronation
area, believes that the direction and
leadership in his Nose Hills area
ranch promotes a positive future for
the Alberta beef herd.

“Quality beef production in a
competitive yet sustainable format
must allow for the legacy of the land
to be placed into succession. For
many years | have been part of a
custom silaging unit that is pulling
individuals together to provide
equipment and labour which allows
the economy of scale to prevail.
Many feedlots and ranches have
benefited from our cooperated
efforts. As your zone delegate, | will
be approachable to address
weaknesses and will strive to build
upon the strengths of our industry.”

Cathy Sharp
Lacombe
403.885.5428

Charlie Christie

Arny Tateson
Endiang Trochu

Acadia; M.D. of Provost;
M.D. of Wainwright No.

“bﬂ 61; Special Area No.2

North of the Red Deer ¥ ifa
River; Special Area No.

403-579-2107 403.442.2470

@h Flagstaff County; M.D. of
il

Zone 5 Candidates: Development Program and was one

of the first six who participated in the

Affairs Committee for two years.
Doug has represented ABP as Chair
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Pat Rutledge Craig Ference i i i .
: 3; Special Area No. 4. Dan Gray Mol:litor 8 Kliﬁiemuir Nanita Blomquist was raised on a pilot program. With your support, | of Alberta Farm Animal Care
| Big Stone 403.577.2382 cow/calf and grain farm northeast of

Zone 4 Candidates:

John Beasley from the Youngstown
area says “l am 36 years old and
have been involved with livestock my
entire life. | started 4-H at age six
and participated until | was 18. | am
a fourth generation rancher and have
worked in Alberta with our family
operation, in the feedlot sector, and
with irrigation. As well, | have

403.566.2255

managed a commercial cow/calf and
yearling operation for seven years in
Manitoba. Currently we are involved
with the purebred Angus herd
situated north of Bigstone, Alberta. |
see a need for direction of the
commercial cattle industry. If we as
producers are not actively involved in
guiding the legislation of our
livelihood, we lose control of where
our industry goes. There also

403.552.3755

appears to be a lack of public
knowledge and a poor perception of
the environmental services that can
be provided by raising or running
cattle on a land base. Education is a
key element of the prosperity of our
ranching communities. | hope to be
involved in the innovation and
evolution of Alberta’s cattlemen and
women.”

Big Valley.

Nanita says “We have a commercial
cow/calf operation and background
our own calves. | have been involved
in the industry through our family
farm and have worked professionally
in the industry since graduating from
the University of Alberta with a
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture.
Most recently, | was involved with the
CCA’s Cattlemen’s Young Leaders

look forward to representing Zone 5
producers.”

Doug Sawyer, along with wife Carole
and children Braden and Brittany,
operate a mixed cattle operation
near Pine Lake. Doug has served six
years as a Zone 5 delegate, five of
which he has served on the Board of
Directors. Doug is just completing
his second year as Vice Chair. He was
the Finance Chair for one year and
prior to that was Chair of the Public

Association (AFAC), as a Director on
the Red Deer River Watershed
Alliance and Alberta Water Council,
and as a Director on the Alberta
Stewardship Network. Other related
interests include being a Director on
the Red Deer Feeders Association
and a representative on the Industry
Development Review Committee for
ALMA.

“These are challenging times for ABP
and the cow/calf producers. So with
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Zone 5 Candidates continued:

your support | am committed to
working hard to represent Alberta
cattle producers.”

Rob Somerville and family operate a
cow/calf, feedlot and grain operation
at Endiang. Rob has previously
served five two-year terms as an ABP
delegate including one year as ABP
director and Chair of the Value
Creation and Competitiveness
Committee. Rob says he enjoyed his
wipeout year so much he took
another one but now, after a two-year
absence, he is looking forward to
becoming a Zone 5 delegate again.
Rob has served as ABP
representative on the Canadian
Cattlemen’s Association Board of
Directors for the last four years and
is presently Chair of the Domestic Ag
Policy and Regulation Committee.
His educational background includes
a Masters of Business Administration
from the University of Guelph and
training in 1ISO 9000 quality auditing.

“The challenges and the need to
work to improve the competitiveness

ZONE 6 INCLUDES:
h County; County of

County; County of

j 1‘&* | Camrose; Leduc County;

Parkland County;
Brazequ County;

| Improvement District No.

: . 13; Edmonton.

Zone 6 Candidates:

Elected by Acclamation

Shauna Harakal and husband run a
cow/calf operation by Warburg; as
well, they run an extensive grain
operation, plus Shauna’s husband
contracts in the oilfield.

“The cattle industry is very important

Ponoka County; Beaver

Wetaskiwin; Strathcona

of the cattle sector are ongoing, both
provincially and nationally. | am
committed to continue working hard
for the betterment of our industry.”

Rose Wymenga and husband Dick
own and operate a commercial cow/
calf and backgrounding operation in
the Leslieville area. Rose is a
graduate of the business
administration program from Red
Deer College and has been a 4-H
beef club leader for 10 years and is
currently treasurer for the local
community hall society.

Rose has been a delegate for the
past six years serving on the
Communications and the Promotion
Committees and is currently the
Zone 5 representative on the Cow
Calf Council. Rose was also elected
to be an ABP representative on the
Beef Information Centre for the past
two years.

“| look forward to continued
participation on the Cow Calf
Council.”

Sitting Delegates

Greg Bowie
Ponoka
403-783-8753

in Alberta and | will help in any way |
can. My belief is that we have to
promote beef consumption among
the young for its nutritional value as
a high protein food which will help
control obesity and good nutrition
helps keep health costs down. We are
a resource based province and
should make alliances with other
resources from our province for its

Chris Simpson

Cattle Feeder Council Delegate:

Elected by Acclamation

Charlie Christie and wife Rochelle
run a mixed grain and cattle
operation, with 2,000 acres of grain
and tame hay, 250 cow/calf pairs,
and a 2,000 head background and
finishing lot in the Trochu area.

“I'am running for my third two-year
term as a Cattle Feeder Council
delegate. | have been the Zone 5
Director on the board for the past
two years, chairing the Research
Committee for both of those years. |
am also a Cattle Feeder Council and
ABP representative on the Beef
Cattle Research Council (BCRC) for
the past four years. | have chaired
the BCRC for the last year and was
re-elected as chair this spring. | look
forward to continuing to work with
and for our industry as we move into
a bright and prosperous future.
Thank you for your past and present
support.”

Dave Solverson
Camrose
780.672.7141

Bentley
403.843.2269

sale on the international market.”

Adam Moseson, and family, farm
near Ferintosh. They run a cow/calf
operation and background their
calves. Adams has been an ABP
delegate for four years and currently
sits on the Cow Calf Council.

“The past years have had challenges

as we all know. With your support, |

ELECTION BACKGROUNDER

Zone 6 Candidates continued:

hope to continue to represent you for
another two-year term.”

Tim Sekura and family operate a
cow/calf and backgrounding
operation north of Rocky Rapids.

“After serving two years as an ABP
delegate, and sitting on the
Communications Committee, | look
forward to serving another term.
Being involved with knowledgeable,
committed people for the betterment
of our industry is very rewarding and
| hope to continue to do my part and
support ABP as the voice of the beef
producer.”

Zone 7 Candidates:
Elected by Acclamation

Gene Brown and wife Jeannette run a
cow/calf southeast of Sangudo.

“l am seeking election for a second
term as a delegate for Zone 7. |

am concerned that government
legislation and policy does not always
favour agriculture and, particularly,
the beef sector. | strongly believe
that the grassroots producer needs
to be vocal in bringing our concerns
forward. | encourage all producers to
attend the fall meetings to give the
delegate body direction on industry
issues.”

ZONE 8 INCLUDES: Smoky
Lake County; County of St.
Paul; County of Two Hills
No. 21; County of Vermilion
River No. 24; County of
Minburn No. 27; Lamont
County; Lakeland County;
“, Et M.D. of Bonnyville; Regional
n‘x Municipality of Wood Buffalo;
1' | | Improvement District No. 24.

Sitting Delegates

-

Ted Ford
Westlock
780-954-3788

y

1

Kelly Olson
Athabasca
780-675-4664

ZONE 7 INCLUDES: County of Thorhild No. 7; County of Barrhead; County of
Athabasca; Lac Ste. Anne County; Woodlands County; M.D. of Opportunity No.
17; Sturgeon County; Westlock County; Yellowhead County; M.D. of Lesser Slave
River; Improvement District No. 12; Municipality of Jasper.

Colin Campbell manages a purebred
herd of Cajun Angus in the Bon
Accord area. Colin has volunteered
as a 4-H leader and for Farm Fair
International. He has served as a
Director for the Provincial Angus
Association and, most recently, was
the Chair of the International Market
Development Committee.

“Due to the issue of growing
government regulatory and
traceability burdens and the costs
associated with these issues, | am
interested in running as a delegate.
My goal is to work towards the
reduction and balancing of these
burdens for the betterment of the
cattle industry as a whole.”

Rick McKnight and family run a
mixed operation including cow/calf

Sitting Delegates

Lyndon Mansell
Innisfree
780-592-2262

L |

Edward Doktor

780.636.2201

and background feedlot at Jarvie. He
is a lifelong farmer/rancher with his
primary interest being beef cattle.
Rick has served as a Director of the
Westlock Feeders Association for the
last 12 years. He is also a long-time
member of the French Creek Beef
Club and was previously a Director of
the local Agricultural Service Board
for seven years.

Rick says, “l am interested in
continuing as a member of the
Alberta Beef Producers as | hope to
contribute in the best interests of all
producers in Alberta.”

Cattle Feeder Council Delegate:

Zone 7 can appoint up to one Cattle
Feeder Council Zone Delegate for the
2011-2013 term.

Sheldon Hauca
Vilna Vegreville

780.367.2404
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Zone 8 Candidates:

Brian Chomlak along with his wife
and brother run a cow/calf operation
in Beauvallon.

“I have been an ABP delegate for 10
of the past 11 years and Zone
Director for the last three years. | am
just completing my second year as
Chair of the Animal Health and
Welfare Working Group. | have
represented ABP at the Animal Farm
Animal Care Association (AFAC) for
five years and am currently serving
as the Finance Chair. | am an active
member of the Myrnam Agriculture
Society and Bull Sale Committee. |
believe that commitment, dedication,
and a strong voice are very important
for any organization. | am willing to
work hard on your behalf. | look
forward to seeing you at the fall
meetings.”

Bill Fox owns and operates a mixed
farming operation in the Elk Point
area and, as well, does land
restoration work on provincial
grazing reserves. Bill has been an

ABP delegate for nine years. Bill has
been the ABP representative on the
North Saskatchewan Watershed
Alliance (NSWA) for the past 10
years. Bill has also worked with the
Beaver River Watershed in Zone 8
and with the Alberta Conservation
Tillage Society (ACTS) in Alberta.
Over the years, Bill has worked at
numerous trade shows and
exhibitions, NSWA and ACTS events
representing ABP, and has also made
numerous Classroom Agriculture
Program presentations to grades
three and four children.

“With producer support, | will
continue to work on these projects
with the goal of promoting knowledge
and awareness of ABP and their
value to industry and the public.”

Gordon Graves has a mixed cow/calf
and grain operation in the Iron River
area.

“I am an active community member,
including the volunteer fire
department, watershed, and
conservation tillage. Our agriculture

industry, as a whole, is facing an
exciting, yet challenging future. |
believe that | have strived to make
positive change within a democratic
structure. If elected, this effort will
not stop. This organization provides
a voice for all sectors of beef
producers. With strong voices and
desire to act, we can move ahead.”

Danny Hozak, along with his family,
farm in the Streamstown area. Danny
has just completed a two-year term
as a zone delegate having returned
after enjoying one mandatory and,
several additional wipeout years.

“l have been a supporter and a
promoter of ABP for more than 30
years. | believe that now, more than
ever, the beef industry needs to be
represented by a strong, united,
elected organization. | believe that
organization should be the Alberta
Beef Producers. | have previously
served on both the ABP Board of
Directors and on the Canadian
Cattlemen’s Association. | am
prepared to serve again if producers
so wish.”

Sitting Delegates

ZONE 9 INCLUDES: M.D. of MacKenzie
No. 23; M.D. of Northern Lights; North of

I Chinook Valley Road; M.D. of Clear Hills;
Northern Sunrise County; M.D. of Peace;
M.D. of Fairview; Birch Hills County;

&m | Saddle Hills County; M.D. of Smoky River;
Q |

M.D. of Spirit River;County of Grande
Prairie; M.D. of Greenview; M.D. Big Lakes
: ; | Zone; Improvement District No. 25.

Vv

Lori Kinnee
Brownvale
780-597-2296

Roland Cailliau
Valleyview
780-524-4402
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Zone 9 Candidates:

Elected by Acclamation

Bruce Jack and wife operate a mixed
farm west of Spirit River. They have
a cow/calf operation and background
their calves, selling them off the
farm. Bruce has served 10 years as
an ABP delegate and is seeking

re-election. Since raising cattle is his
business, Bruce enjoys helping the
cattle industry any way he can.

Maartin Braat and his wife Mia run a
cow/calf operation in the Fort
Vermilion area.

“I have my cow calves and Mia has
her sheep. After having operated as a
commercial cow/calf producer, | am

now semi-retired. We have about 30
head of cows and calves and calf four
times a year.”

Zone 9 can appoint up to one Zone
Delegate for the 2011-2013 term.

Cattle Feeder Council Delegate:

Zone 9 can appoint up to one Cattle
Feeder Council Zone Delegate for
the 2011-2013 term.



2011 FALL MEETING & ELECTION SCHEDULE

ZONE 1 (ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START)
OCT 26 BROOKS, HERITAGE INN
John Masswohl, CCA
OCT 28 MEDICINE HAT, STAMPEDE
GROUNDS
Speaker TBA
NOV 1 LOMOND, CURLING RINK
Speaker TBA
ZONE 2 (MEETING 7 p.m. START WITH
FREE SUPPER AT 5:30 p.m.)
NOV 1 FORT MACLEOD, AUCTION
MARKET
Ryder Lee, CCA
ZONE 3 (ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START
EXCEPT SUNDRE)
OCT 25 COCHRANE, RANCHEHOUSE
Brian Perillat, CanFax
OCT 26 SUNDRE, SENIORS CENTRE
7:30 p.m. START
Chuck MaclLean, ABP Chair
OCT 27 STRATHMORE, GOLF AND
COUNTRY CLUB
John Masswohl, CCA
ZONE 4 (ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START)
OCT 24 CZAR, COMMUNITY HALL
Doug Sawyer, ABP Vice-Chair
OCT 26 VETERAN, COMMUNITY HALL
Rich Smith, ABP Exec. Director
NOV 2 BIG STONE, COMMUNITY HALL

Chuck MaclLean, ABP Chair

SINCE ' 1969

Alberta Beef

Producers

www.albertabeef.org

ZONE 5

OCT 25
OCT 26
NOV 2

ZONE 6
OCT 24
OCT 26
NOV 2

ZONE 7

NOV 1
NOV 3

ZONE 8

NOV 1
NOV 2
NOV 3

ZONE 9

OCT 26
OCT 27
NOV 2
NOvV 3

(ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START
WITH FREE BEEF ON A BUN
SUPPER AT 6 p.m.)

SPRUCE VIEW, COMMUNITY HALL
BIG VALLEY, COMMUNITY HALL
LESLIEVILLE, COMMUNITY HALL

(ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START
WITH FREE SUPPER AT 6 p.m.)

CAMROSE, REGIONAL EXHIBITION
Chuck MaclLean, ABP Chair
BRETON, COMMUNITY CENTRE
Brian Perillat, CanFax

PONOKA, LEGION

Ryder Lee, CCA

(ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START
W/ FREE SUPPER AT 5:30 p.m.)

MAYERTHORPE, LEGION HALL
WESTLOCK, MEMORIAL HALL

(ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START)

KITSCOTY, WHEATFIELD INN
FLAT LAKE, FLAT LAKE HALL
WARWICK, WARWICK HALL

(ALL MEETINGS 7 p.m. START
WITH FREE BEEF ON A BUN
SUPPER AT 6 p.m.)

FAIRVIEW, DUNVEGAN MOTOR INN
Speaker TBA

MANNING, BATTLE RIVER AG
SOCIETY, Speaker TBA

HIGH PRAIRIE, LEGION HALL
Travis Toews, CCA President
GRANDE PRAIRIE, STONEBRIDGE
HOTEL, Ryder Lee, CCA

Return Undeliverable Canadian Addresses to:

Alberta Beef Producers 320, 6715 - 8 Street NE, Calgary, AB T2E 7H7

PM 40069160



